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Attention Business/Financial Editors: LT AN
Liquor Stores Income Fund Reports 2006 and Fourth Quarter Results:

EDMONTON, March 8, 2007 - Liquor Stores Income Fund (the "Fund") (TSX: LIQ.UN) announéed'its " * R
results for 2008. The Fund reported sales of $222.0 million compared to $157.4 million for 2005. Sales for
the fourth quarter of 2006 were $71.0 million compared to $50.7 million in 2005.

The strength of the Alberta and British Columbia economies led to same store sales increases of 7.2%
and 7.1% for the year and the fourth quarter, respectively. For 2007, the Fund expects that same stores
sales increases will moderate and be in the range of 2% to 4%.

Operating margin was $19.5 million or 8.8% of sales for 2006 compared to $12.9 million or 8.2% of sales
for 2005. For the fourth quarter of 2006 operating margin was $7.1 million or 10.1% of sales compared to
$4.8 million or 9.4% of sales for the same period in 2005.

Distributable cash for 2006 was $1.39 per unit and distributions declared were $1.24 per unit. For the
fourth quarter of 2006, distributable cash per unit was $0.45 and distributions declared were $0.35 per
unit.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, earnings before non-controlling interest were $16.0 million or
$1.35 per weighted average unit outstanding and net earnings were $11.5 million or $1.32 per weighted
average unit outstanding. For the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2008, earnings before non-
controlling interest were $6.2 million or $0.45 per weighted average unit outstanding and net earnings
were $4.6 miflion or $0.45 per weighted average unit outstanding.

Irv Kipnes, Chief Executive Officer of Liquor Stores GP Inc. stated, “We are extremely pleased that the
execution of the Fund's growth strategy in 2006 led to an increase from 75 stores at the start of 2006 to
105 stores today. Equally, we are pleased that our continued focus on operations led to improvements in
same store sales, operating margin and earnings.

Beyond 20086, the Fund intends to continue to fallow the acguisition and store development strategy that
led to an increase in the number of stores to 105 from 75. The Fund believes there will continue to be a
consolidation trend in the industry and that the Fund is well positioned with the capital and human
resources to benefit from this trend.

In addition to one store that the Fund acquired to date in 2007, the Fund so far has commitments to
develop and open six stores in 2007. The Fund has set an objective of doubling the number of stores it
operates in the next three to five years,

All of the growth from new store development and acquisition results from transactions with arms length
third parties, and the accretion in value from this growth continues to acerue to the benefit of the Fund's
Unitholders.

Because of our growth and improvements in operations, we announced on February 7, 2007 that the
Board of Directors of Liquor Stores GP Inc. had approved an increase in cash distributions from $1.40
annually {$0.1167 per month) to $1.50 ($0.125 per month). The increase will be effective commencing
with the distribution payable April 13, 2007 to Unitholders of record March 30, 2007 "

About Liquor Stores Income Fund

The Fund is a publicly traded Canadian income fund that participates in the retail liguor industry in Alberta
and British Columbia through its 75.6% interest in Liquor Stores Limited Partnership. Liquor Stores
Limited Partnership is Canada's largest operator of private liquor stores by number of stores and cne of
the twa largest Alberta liquor stores operators by sales revenue. The Fund currently operates 105 stores.

The Fund's trust units trade on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbo! LIQ.UN.

Additional information about Liquor Stores Income Fund is available at www sedar.com and the Fund's
website at www.liquorstoresincomefund.ca.

For further information, please contact:




Irv Kipnes Patrick de Grace, CA Rick Crook

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer President & Chief Operating Officer
Liguor Stores GP Inc. Liquor Stares GP Inc. Liquor Stores GP Inc.
(780) 944-9994 ext 6 (780) 917-4179 (780) 497-3271

NON-GAAP MEASURES

References to "distributable cash” are to cash available for distribution to unitholders in accordance with
the distribution policies of the Fund. Management believes that, in addition to income or loss, cash
available for distribution before debt service, changes in working capital, capital expenditures and income
taxes is a useful supplemental measure of performance. Distributable cash of the Fund is a measure
generally used by Canadian open-ended trusts as an indicator of financial performance. As one of the
factors that may be considered relevant by unitholders and prospective investors is the cash distributed
by the Fund relative to the price of the Fund's Units, management believes that distributable cash of the
Fund is a useful supplemental measure that may assist unitholders and prospective investors in
assessing an investment in the Fund.

Operating margin been derived by adding interest expense, amortization of property and equipment,
intangibles and pre-opening costs and non-controlling interest to net earnings.

Operating margin and distributable cash are not measures recognized by GAAP and do not have a
standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP. Investors are cautioned that operating margin and
distributable cash should not replace net earnings or loss {as determined in accordance with GAAP) as
an indicator of the Fund's performance, of its cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities
or as a measure of its liquidity and cash flows. The Fund's method of calculating operating margin and
distributable cash may differ from the methods used by other issuers. Therefore, the Fund's operating
margin and distributable cash may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This press release contains forward-looking statements. All statements other than statements of historical
fact contained in this press release are forward-looking statements, including, without limitation,
statements regarding the future financial position, cash distributions, business strategy, proposed
acquisitions, budgets, litigation, projected costs and plans and objectives of or involving the Fund or
Liquor Stores Limited Partnership. You can identify many of these statements by looking for words such
as "believes", "expects”, "will", "intends"”, "projects”, "anticipates”, "estimates”, "continues" or similar words
or the negative thereof. These forward-looking statements include statements with respect to the amount
and timing of the payment of the distributions of the Fund. There can be no assurance that the plans,
intentions or expectations upon which these forward-looking statements are based will occur. Forward-
fooking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including, butnot limited to, those
discussed elsewhere in this press release. There can be no assurance that such expectations will prove

to be correct.

Some of the factors that could affect future results and could cause results to differ materially from those
expressed in the forward-looking statements contained herein include, but are not limited to, those
discussed under "Risk Factors" in the Management's Discussion and Analysis attached hereto.

The information contained in this press release, including the information set forth under "Risk Factors” in
the Management's Discussion and Analysis attached hereto, identifies additional factors that could affect
the operating results and performance of the Fund and Liquor Stores LP.

The forward-looking statements contained herein are expressly qualified in their entirety by this
cautionary statement. The forward-locking statements included in this press release are made as of the
date of this press release and the Fund assumes no obligation to update or revise them to reflect new
events or circumstances except as expressly required by applicable securities [aw.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This management’s discussion and analysis ("MD&A") should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes of Liquor Stores Income Fund (the "Fund"y for the vear ended
December 31, 2006. Results are reported in Canadian dollars unless othenwise stated and have been prepared in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). Certain dollar amounts have been
rounded to the nearest hundred thousand dollars or thousand dollars. References to notes are to the notes to the
Financial Statementis unless otherwise stated.

Throughout this MD&A references are made to "distributable cash”, "operating margin”, and other "Non-GAAP
Mcasures". A description of these measures and their limitations are discussed below under "Non-GAAP
Mcasures”. Sec also "Risk Factors" and "Forward-Looking Statements” below.

References to the Tax Fairucss Plan in this MD&A are 1o the Tax Faimess Plan announced by the Federal Minister
of Finance on October 31, 2006, the rclated draft Iegislation introduced by the Minister on December 21. 2006 and
the "safe harbour" growth guidelines issued in connection to the Tax Faimess Plan by the Federal Department of
Finance on December 135, 2006,

This MD&A 15 dated March 7, 2007,
OVERVIEW OF THE FUND

Issuance of Units and Development of the Business

The Fund is an unincorporated open ended. limited purpose trust cstablished under the laws of the Province of
Alberta. The trust units ("Units™) of the Fund trade on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol LIQ.UN.
Through its 73.6% ownership of Liquor Stores Limited Partncrship {"Liquor Stores LP"), the Fund operates 105
retail liquor stores in Alberta and British Columbia and management believes it is the largest liquor storc operator
in Alberta by number of stores and onc of the two largest by revenue.

The Fund commenced business operations on Scptember 28, 2004, when it completed its initial public offering of
Units and acquired the net asscts of The Liquor Depot Corporation and Liquor World Group Inc. and other wholly
owned subsidiaries or companies that were under common control (collectively. the "Vendors") for $97.4 million in
cash and Subordinated and Exchangeable LP Units.

In March 2003, March 2006 and October 2006 the Fund issucd 1,830,000, 1.600.000 and 1.600.000 Units,
respectively, from treasury for aggregate net procceds of $93.1 million. In conjunction with the March 2006
offering, the Vendors sold 827.132 Units by way of a sccondary offcring. As at March 7, 2007 there arc 10,229,745
Units and 3.300,255 subordinated and exchangeable units outstanding. The Vendors now have a 24.4% non-
controlling interest in Liquor Stores LP.

The net proceeds of the March 26035 and March 2006 issuances were used Lo acquire or develop 33 retail liquor
stores and to temporarily repay bank financing. The net proceeds of the October 2006 issuance are also being used
to temporarily repav bank financing related te mmventory and will be used to fund future acquisitions and
development of retail liquor stores. From inception to December 31, 2006, the aggregate cost 10 acquire and
develop retail liquor stores, exclusive of working capital. is approximately $33.4 million.

Subsequent to December 31, 2006, the Fund complcted the acquisition of one retait liquor store in Calgary. Alberta.
The Fund has also closed a small store m the same market arca. The Fund has commitments in place to date that
will sce an additional six storcs being developed and opened in 2007 and several more are under negotiation.
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As at March 7, 2007, the Fund operates 105 retail liquor stores located in the following communities:

Alberta British Columbia
Edmonton Calgary Other Lower Mainland Other Taotal
Number of Stores 42 33 20 3 3 105

References to Edmonton and Calgary are to stores located in or near those urban centres.

Other communitics served in Alberta include Red Decer (3), Lethbridge (1), Fort McMurray (5). Slave Lake (3).
Banff (1), Canmore (2), Grande Prairie (2). Edson (2) and High River (1).

In British Columbia other communitics served include Victoria (1). Kamloops (1). Kelowna (2) and Chilliwack (1).
The Fund also operates a pub connceted to a retail liquor store in British Columbia.

Business of the Fund

The Province of Alberta is the only province in Canada that has a fully privatized retail distribution system for adult
beverages. With 98 liquor stores operating in Alberta. where there are approximaicly 1.030 liguor stores. the Fund
is the largest liquor store operator by number of stores. We belicve that the Fund is one of the two largest tiquor
storc operators in Alberta by revenue.

The Fund also operates cight stores and a pub in British Columbia. The Province of British Columbia’s model for
liquor distribution is a blend of approximately 600 private stores and 208 government operated stores. There are
also approximately 400 agencey stores that service small communitics,

Distributable Cash and Cash Distributions

The Fund’s policy is to distributc available cash from opcrations to unitholders to the extent determined prudent by
the trustecs of the Fund. Cash available for distribution is after cash required for maintenance capital expenditurcs,
working capital reserve, and other reserves considered advisable by the trustecs. including a provision for awards
related to the Fund’s long-term incentive plan (the "LTIP"). The policy allows the Fund to make stable monthly
distributions to its unitholders based on cstimates of distributable cash. The Fund pavs cash distributions on or
about the 15th of each month 1o unitholders of record on the last business day of the previous month,

The Fund reviews its historic and expected results on a regular basis. This review includes consideration of the
expected performance of existing and new stores. the competitive envirenment and cconomic conditions. including
labour market trends.

Bascd on this review and the financial performance of the Fund. cash distributions have been made or arc
contemplated as follows:

Payvment Dates Monthly Annualized
November 13. 2004 to May 16, 2005 $0.08333 $1.000

June 16, 2005 to January 16, 2006 $0.08958 $1.073

February 15. 2006 to October 16. 2006 $0.10000 $1.200

November 13, 2006 1o March 15. 2007 $0.11667 $1.400

Commencing Aprit 13, 2007 $0.12500 $1.500

Nates:



On February 7. 2007, the Fund annowiced an increase in the level of its cash distributions from S0.1167 per month 10 $0.125 per monih
commencing with the April 13, 2007 distribution.

Distributions declared during the yvear ended December 31, 2006 were $15,153.815 or $1.24 per Unit. On a
weighted average basis. distributable cash per Unit was $1.39 for the vear. Since inception. distributablc cash has
exceeded cash distributions by $3.321.400 resulting in a cumulative pavout ratio of approximately 88%.

For 2006, the tax deferred portion of distributions for Canadian federal income tax purposcs was approximately
28%. It is proposed under the Tax fairness Plan that the taxable income distributed by the Fund be taxed
commengcing in 2011 or carlicr in some circumstances more fully described under the heading "Tax Fairness Plan”
below. The Fund is actively reviewing the implications of the Tax Fairness Plan 10 #ts unitholders of deferring
elective tax deductions until the new regime is in place. As such, the Fund cannot now determine the portion, if
any. of the 2007 distributions that will be tax deferred.

Distributable cash per unit (Fund Units, Exchangeable and Subordinated LP Units)

The Fund views distributable cash as an important mcasure to unitholders as the Fund's objective is to provide a
stable and sustainable flow of distribuiable cash to unitholders. The following table summarizes the distributable
cash of the Fund for the three and twelve months ended December 31. 2006 and 2003:

Three months ended December 31, Year ended December 31,

2006 2008 2006 2008

Cash provided by operating activities $6.165.712 $ (106229) § 9338866 § 4.565.121
Net change in non-cash working capital 675948 4.630.714 8.999 881 7.469.124
LTIP provision 350,000 - (30.000) -
Deferred performance bonus {950,000) {(9350,000)
Provision for non-growth property and (212.342) (27.461) (600.000) (636.266)
equipment
Distributable cash $6.0290318 $4.497.024 $106.738.747  $11.377.979
Weighted average units outstanding 13,495,218 10,330,000 12.000.137 10.024.163
Distributable cash per weighied average

Unit $0.43 $0.44 $1.39 $1.14
Distributions declared per unit $0.33 $0.27 $1.24 $1.05
Basic carnings per unit $0.45 $0.38 $1.35 $1.04
Diluted camings per unit $0.45 $0.37 $1.32 $1.03

Distributable cash is a Non-GAAP Mcasurc. Adjustments related to non-cash working capital. obligations in
respect of the LTIP and cxpenditures and provisions lor maintcnance capital are necessary o reconcile distributable
cash to its ncarest GAAP mcasure, cash provided by opcrating activitics.

Net Change in Non-cash Working Capital

The Fund's investment in non-cash working capital is primarily related to increased inventory levels. This increase
includes the cost of purchasing inventory for stores the Fund develops and opens. the cost of increasing inventory in
acquired storcs subscquent to their acquisition date. and an increasc in current inventory purchased at times when
favourable buying conditions exist. Other changes in non-cash working capital are relatively insignificant. The net




change in non-cash working capital is added back 1o cash provided by opcrating activitics in order to fairly reflect
the Fund’s historic and prospective ability to pay cash distributions.

LTIP Provision

The LTIP is a variable intcrest entity and is consolidated in the Fund's financial statements. Funding for the LTIP
occurs subscquent to the approval of the Fund's annual financial statcments. For accounting purposes. the
compensation expense related to the LTIP is recognized as LTIP awards vest. Awards under the LTIP arc
calculated with reference to distnibutable cash per Unit. Although LTIP awards have no impact on current cash
provided by operating activitics. the likclihood of those awards requiring a cash pavment is such that management
believes they should be included in the calculation of distributable cash.

Deferred Performance Bonus

A special deferred bonus in the amount of” $950,000 has been awarded to reward kev management personnel tor operational
performance ol the Fund for the vear ended December 31, 2006, The bonus will be paid in Units which will vest over a three-
vear period. For accounting purposes, the compensation expense related to the deferred bonus is recognized as the Units vest.
Although this bonus has no impact on current cash provided by operating activities, the likelihood of those awards requiring a
cash pavment is such that management belicves they should be included in the calculation of distributable cash.

Provision for Non-growih Properiy and Fquipment

Non-growth property and equipment expenditures refer to capital expenditurcs that are nccessary to sustain current
productive capacity. principally store renovations and cquipment replacement. together with reserves for further
cxpenditures to maintain productive capacity. Routine repairs and maintenance cxpenditures arc expensed.
Management belicves that maintenance non-growth property and equipment expenditures should be funded by cash
provided opcrating activitics and thercfore included in the calculation of distributable cash. Capital spending for
growth initiatives is expecied to improve future distributable cash or is funded as part of the financing plan for
specific acquisition or devclopment initiatives and as such is not deducted from cash provided by operating
activities.




The following table provides an analysis of the 1otal expenditures on property and equipment. the amounts reserved
for further non-growth expenditures and the amounts charged to expense in the Fund's accounts for repairs and
maintcnance:

Three months ended December 31, Year ended December 31,
2006 2005 2006 2005

Purchase of properiy and equipment from $
the Statement of Cash Flows $ 1.687.736 $910.398 $ 6838851 2.618.341
Growth expenditures including amounts
relating to devclopment and acquired stores {1.350,948) (882.937) (6.314.403) (1.962.07%)
Purchasc of non-growth property and 136,788 27.461 324 446 656,266
cquipment
Provision for further non-growth property
and cquipmenti expenditures 75,554 - 275.554 -
Total provision for non-growth property and
cquipment 212,342 27.461 60000 656,266
Repairs and maintenance 126,789 53,589 310,534 215,046
Total expenditures for non-growth property
and cquipment purchases and repairs and
mainicnance expense $ 338.131 $ 83.050 $ 910.534 $ 871312

Amounts refating to the development and acquisition of storcs are considered growth expenditurcs. Growth
expenditures are not included n the calculation of distributable cash.




SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND RESULTS FROM OPERATIONS
Operating Results

The following table summarizes the operating results for the quarter and vear ended December 31. 2006 with
comparative figurcs for 2003:

Three months ended December 31, Year ended December 31,
2006 2005 2006 20058
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)

Number of stores at December 31 105 75
Sales $71.009.534 $ 30.685.505 $221.997.189 §$157.443.781
Cost of sales. administrative, operating, and
store acquisition and development expenscs 63,869,331 43,922 693 202,497 814 144.508.035
Operating margin $ 7.140.183  § 4762810 $ 19499375 $ 12.935.746
Percent of Sales 10.1% 9 4% 8.8% 8.2%
Note:

Operating margin has been calcrdated as described under "Non-GAAP Measures™
Sales

Sales for the vear ended December 31, 2006 increased by $64.6 million 1o $222.0 million from $137.4 million for
the vear ended December 31, 2005. The $64.6 million increase compriscs:

. an increase in samc store sales of $8.8 million or 7.2% to $130.5 million for the vear ended December 31.
2000

. an additional $28.9 million in sales to $64.6 million for the 23 stores acquired or opencd in 2003

. sales of $26.9 million for the 30 stores acquired or opened in 2006.

The 2006 same store sales increase of 7.2% was stgnificant for the Fund. For 2007, we expect same store sales
growth to moderate and be in the range of 2% to 4%.

Sales for the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2006 increased by $20.3 million to $71.0 million from $30.7
million in the fourth quarter of 2003, The $20.3 million increase compriscs:

. an increase in same stores sales of $3.3 million or 7.1%

. sales of $17 million for stores that were acquired or opened after Scptember 30, 2003

Management believes a major factor contributing to the Fund's strong samc stores salcs increases is the strength of
the provincial economics of Alberta and British Columbia.
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Combined Cost of Sales, Administrative, Operating and Acquisition and Store Development Expense ("Operating
Expense'’)

Operating Expense for 2006 increased to $202.5 million. which is $38.0 million higher than in 2005, These
in¢reascs arc consistent with the increase in number of stores being operated. For the three months ended December
31. 2006 Operating Expensc was $63.9 million compared to $45.9 million in the same period of 2003,

Operating Margin

Operating margin (as defined under Non-GAAP Mcasures) incrcased to $19.5 million for the vear ended December
31. 2006 from $12.9 million in 2003. Opcrating margin as a percentage of salcs was 8.8% for the vear ended
December 31, 2006 compared to 8.2% m 2003,

For the quarter ended December 31, 2006, operating margin increased by $2.4 million over the same period in 2003
to $7.1 million. As a percentage of sales, operating margin increased to 10.1% for the quarter compared to 9.4% for
the same period last vear,

For both the vear and the quarter the factors contributing to the improvement in operating margin as a percent of
salcs compared to the same periods of 2005 are the benefit of increased product margins duc to increased sales
volumes and improved product margin rates. These were partially offset by upward pressure on hourly wage ratcs
in Alberta and an increase in head office staffing to accommodate the Fund's growth strategy.

Earnings before Non-controlling Interest and Net Earnings

Earnings before non-controlling interest for the vear ended December 31. 2006 of $16.0 million increased over the
same period in 2005, which had eamings before non-controlling interest of $10.3 million. Fourth quarter 2006
carnings before non-controtting interest of $6.2 million compared to $3.7 mitlion for the fourth quarter of 2003.

Net earnings for the vear incrcascd by $3.4 million over 2003 to $11.5 million. For the three-month period ended
December 21. 2006 net carnings increased by $2.4 mullion to $4.6 million from $2.2 million in 2003

Income Taxes

Under existing income tax legislation, the Fund deducts distributions to unitholders that are not a return of capital in
the determination of its taxable income. Far accounting purposes income tax provisions are only recorded in respect
of incorporated subsidiaries. Consequently. income taxes recorded in the Fund’s accounts have been nominal.

GAAP requires the effect of changes in income tax legislation on tax provisions to be recorded prospectively once
the legislation has been substantively cnacted. Since the legislation related to the Tax Fairness Plan has not been
substantively enacted. the Fund has not provided for any related income tax cffcct in its December 31. 2006
financial statements.

Deferred Performance Bonus

A provision of $950,000 has been made in respect of rewarding kev management personnel for performance of the
Fund for thc vear ended December 31. 2006, This provision has been factored into the determination of
distributable cash for the vecar ended December 31, 2006, For accounting purposes. the compensation expense
related to awards granted under the bonus in respect of 2006 will be recogmized in the vears 2007 through 2009 on a
straight-line basis as the awards vest. For 2007 the expensc related to the bonus is expected to be approximately
$0.6 million,
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Condensed Annual Information

2006 2005 2004
(thousands of dollars except per Unit
amounts)
Balance Sheet
Cash and cash equivalents S 3397 $ 2.047 8 1.004
Total assets 187.097 140.7906 102,906
Bank indebtedness 3455 15.493 12.222
Total current habilities 12.896 204106 14.107
[Long-term debt - 11.352 7.398
Unitholders’ equitv 140.706 67.327 38.200
Non-controlling interest 33490 41,700 42,377
Statement of Earnings
Sales 221.997 157444 33543
Earnings betore non- 15973 10.312 2957
controlling interest )
Net carnings for the period 11.515 6.098 1.496
BBasic carnings per Unit $1.33 51.04 $0.35
Diluted earnings per Unit $1.32 $1.03 $0.335
Distributable cash per Unit 51.39 $1.14 S0.38

(1} Includes results of operations from September 28, 2004,

Condensed Quarterly Information

2006 2005
Dec 31 Sept 30 June 30 Murch 31 Dec 31 Sept 30 June 30 March 31
(thousands of dollars except per Unit amounts)

Balance Sheet
Cash and cash equivalents S 3397 S 1683 S 276 5 2935 S 2047 S 172 3 266 S 10,199

Total asscts 187.G97 173,736 165.812 141511 140.806 127.114 118425 126.040
Bunk indebtedness 5453 28964 15495 - 15.493 8.993 - 7.445
Total current liabilitics 12.896 32140 20481 4,092 20,427 11,628 2.996 10.669
Long-term debt - 2500 7.500 - 11.352 7.339 7.500 7.481
Unitholders' cquity 140.709 105974 105115 104,775 67.327 66.648 66.167 66,147
Non-controlling interest 33.496 33120 32716 32643 41.700 41471 41.762 41.742
Statement of Earnings

Sales 71.610 60,751 52.215 38.021 50.686 41,434 38.503 26.819
Earnings before non- 6.206 4.67% 3992 1.101 3676 2.966 2.760 910
controlling interest

Nct earnings for the period 4.627 3332 2.871 684 2.202 1.764 1.637 495
Basic carnings per Unit $0.45 S0.39 S0.33 $0.10 50.38 $0.29 50.27 $0.10
Diluted earnings per Unit 5045 $0.39 $0.33 £0.10 50.37 50.29 50.27 $0.10
Distributable cash per Unit $0.45 S0.43 $0.38 $0.14 S0.44 50.29 $0.26 80,14

The liguor retailing industry is subject to seasonal variations with approximately 43% of sales occurring in the first
half of the vear and 33% occurring in the second half of the vear.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Unitholders’ Equity and Non-controlling Interest

The following units were outstanding as of March 7. 2007;

Units
Fund Units 10.229.745
Liquor Stores LP Exchangeable LP Units 1.175.255
Liquor Stores LP Subordinated LP Units 2.125.000

13.530.000

The Liquor Stores Subordinated and Exchangeable LP Units represent a non-controlling interest in the Fund.

In 2006, 848,637 Liquor Stores LP Exchangeable LP Units were exchanged for Fund Units resulting in an increasc
in Unitholders™ Equity of $8.390.994.

Tax Fairness Plan
The Fund has gencrally relicd on its ability to issuc new cquity to finance its growth strategy.

The Tax Faimess Plan provides that the income tax rules applicable to publicly traded trusts and partnerships will
be significantly modified. In particutar. cenain income of (and distributions nrade by) thesc entities will be taxed in
a manner similar to income carncd by (and distributions made by) a corporation. These proposals will be cffective
for the 2007 taxation vear with rcspect to trusts which commence public trading after October 31, 2006. but the
applicatton of the rules will be delaved to the 2011 taxation vear with respect to trusts which were publicly traded
prior to November 1, 2006 (although the announcement suggested that this transitional relief could be lost under
certain circumstances. including the "undue cxpansion” of an income trust). On December 21. 2006, the
Department of Finance issued for public comment the draft legislation to implement these proposals. There is no
assurance that the draft legislation will be enacted in the manner proposed or at all,

On December 15, 2006, the Department of Finance (Canada) released guidance for income trusts and other flow-
through cntitics that qualify for the four-year transitional relief. The guidance cstablishes objective tests with
respect to how much an mcome trust is permitted to grow without jeopardizing its transitional relicf. In general. the
Fund will be permitted to issuc new equity over the next four vears equal to its market capitalization as of the end
of trading on October 31. 2006 (subject to certain annual limits). Market capitalization. for these purposes. is to be
measured in terms of the value of the Fund's issued and outstanding publicly-traded units. Those safc harbour limits
arc 40% for the period from November 1. 2006 to December 31, 2007, and 20% each for calendar 2008. 2009 and
2010. Morcover, these limits arc cumulative. so that any unused limit for a period carrics over into the subscquent
period. If required to fund its growth strategy the Fund could issuc new Units lor proceeds of approximately $100
million tn 2007 and approximaitely $233 million for the period 2007 1o 2010 and remain within the safe harbour
guidelines. If these limits are exceeded. the Fund may losc its transitional relief and thercby become immediately
subjcct to the proposed rules.

Management currently belicves that the provisions of the Tax Fairness Plan arc not a material constraint on the
Fund’s growth prospects. The Fund is closely monitoring legislative developments and will continue 1o asscss the
impact of the proposed legislation on the business and financial outlook of the Fund.



13

Credit Facilities

The Fund has a $32 million demand operating loan that can be increased to $38 million to accommodate scasonal
mventory highs, a $14.5 million committed non-revolving capital loan and a $15 million committed non-revolving
acquisition loan with a Canadian chartered bank. The total of all available credit facilities is $61.3 million.

As of March 6, 2007. total indebicdness under all credit facilities is approximately $7.0 million and is primarily
rclated to nventory financing. As acquisitions occur and new stores are opencd. credit facilitics will be wtilized as
required.

Capital Expenditures

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Fund acquired or developed and opencd 30 stores at an aggregate
cost of $30.0 million exclusive of working capital. Since inception. the Fund has acquired or developed and opened
535 stores at an aggregate cost of $52.7 million exclusive of working capital.

The Fund will continue to pursue acquisition opportunitics and to open new stores. In addition. the replacement of
m-store information systcms is anticipated to begin in 2007. The improvements in marketing and administrative
processes related to this replacement are intended to reduce overheads and enhance the management of retail
operations. The preliminary cstimate of the cost to replace in-store systems is in the range of $2.0 to $2.5 million.
This cost will be treated as growth capital when incurrcd.

Interest Rate Risk and Sensitivity

The Fund’s bank indebtedness and long-term debt bear interest at floating rates based on the bank’s prime rate or at
short term banker’s acceptance rates.

The Fund is not subject to significant exposure to interest rate fluctuations. Based on a normal outstanding debt
balance of $32 million a 1.0% increasc in intcrest rates would reduce distributable cash for the vear by
approximately $320,000 or $¢.02 per Unit.

Contractual Oblipations

The table below sets forth. as of December 31, 2006, the contractual obligations of the Fund. duc in the vears
indicated, related to various premises operating leases.

2012 and

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 thereafter
Operating leases $6.700,363 $6.297 854 $3.126.390  $4.109.733 $3.346.047  $8.969.062
Total $6.700.563 $6.297.854 $5.126.390  $4.109.733 $3.346.047  $8.969.062

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
The Fund has not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Goodwill

Goodwill is not amortized and is assessed for impairment al the reporting unit level. The impairment test is donc
annually unless circumstances arisc that would potentially impair the carrving valuc of goodwill. Any potential
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goodwill impairment is identificd by comparing the fair value of a rcporting unit to its carrving value. If the fair
value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrving value. goodwill is considered not 1o be impaired. If the carrving
value of the reporting unit cxcceds its fair valuc, potential goodwill impainnent has been identified and must be
quantificd by comparing the estimated fair valuc of the reporting unit’s goodwill to its carrving value. Any
goodwill impairment will result in a reduction in the carrving value of goodwill on the consolidated balance sheet
and in the recognition of a non-cash impairment charge in carnings.

Amortization Policies and Useful Lives

The Fund amortizes property. cquipment and intangible assets over the estimated useful service lives of the assets.
In determining the estimated uscful life of these assets, significant judgment by management is required. In
determining these cstimates, the Fund takes into account industry trends and Fund-specific factors, including
changing technologies and cxpectation for the in-service period of these assets. The Fund assesses the estimated
useful life of these asscls on an annual basis to cnsure they match the anticipated life of the asset from a revenue
producing perspective. If the Fund determines that the uscful life of an asset is different from the original
asscssment. changes 1o amortization will be applicd prospectively.

Purchase Price Allocations

The allocations of the purchases price for acquisitions involve determining the fair values assigned to the tangible
and intangible asscts acquired. The Fund uscs independent valuators to deterniine the fair value of the tangible
assets and certain mtangible assets of the acquired stores. Other intangible assets arc allocated based on a
calculation of fair values by management. A discounted cash flow analvsis is prepared to determine these fair
values. Goodwill is calculated based on the purchasc price less the fair valuc of the net tangible and intangible
assets stated above.

FUTURE CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial Instruments and other comprehensive income

New accounting standards will be in cffcct for fiscal vears beginning on or after Octaber 1, 2006 for recognition
and measurement of financial instruments and disclosure of comprehensive income. The Fund will apply these
standards beginning on January 1, 2007 resulting in the recognition of other comprchensive income in a separate
financial statement and the inclusion of accumulated other comprehensive income as a componeni of unitholders®
equity. The Fund anticipates that the adoption of these standards will not result in a material impact on the
financial statcments.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Due to the nature of its business, the Fund docs not cngage n activitics or hold assets that would require the Fund
to acquire financial instruments for hedging or speculative purposes. The financial instruments that are held by the
Fund consist of accounts rcceivable, bank indebtedness. accounts pavable and accrued liabilities. distributions
pavable and long-term debt. The financial instruments arc held in the normal course of operations and as a result no
significant accounting policics need to be adopted or assumplions made in reporting the Fund's financial
msiruments,

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Fund has a conflict of interest policy that requires the disclosure of potential conflicts and excludes persons
with a material conflict of interest from any rclated decisions.
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During the quarter and vear ended December 31, 2006, the Fund incurred profcssional fees of $69.112 and
$178.144, respectively. to a law firm of which a dircctor of Liquor Stores GP, a subsidiary of the Fund Inc.(the
"GP") is a partner. Rent paid to companies controlled by dircctors of the GP amounted to $9.011 and $84.490
respectively. The Fund paid fees and expenses (o a company controlled by the Chicf Exccutive Officer of the GP
relating to supervision of the construction of acquired and developed stores and leasc administration in the amount
$20.977 and $116.294 respectively. Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilitics is $4.307 relating to these
transactions (sce note 17 to the Financial Statements).

Subsequent to December 31. 2006, the Fund has entercd into a lease for new office premiscs with a company
associated with the Chief Executive Officer of the GP. The Fund has received independent faimess and legal
opinions concerning the terms of the lease.

OUTLOOK

Bevond 2006, the Fund intends to continue to follow the acquisition and store development strategy that led to an
increase in the number of stores to 103 from 735 at the beginning of the vear. The Fund believes there will continue
to be a consolidation trend in the industry and that the Fund 1s well positioned with the capital and human resources
to benefit from this trend.

In addition to the store the Fund acquired to date in 2007, the Fund has commitments to develop and open 6 stores
in 2007. The Fund has set an objective of doubling the number of storcs it operates in the next three o five vears.

The 2006 same store sales increase of 7.2% was significant for the Fund. For 2007. we expect same store sales
growth (o moderate and be in the range of 2% to 4%.

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES AND INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Management of the Fund has cvaluated the effectiveness of the Fund's disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined under Multilateral Instrument 52-109 ("MI 52-109") of the Canadian Securities Administrators) as of
Dcecember 31, 2006, and has concluded that the design and effectiveness of these controls and procedures provides
reasonable assurance that material information relating to the Fund. including its consolidated subsidiaries, will be
madc known to management on a timely basis to ensure adequate disclosure.

There have been no changes in the Fund's internal controls over financial reporting (as defined under M1 52-109)
that occurred during the quarter ended December 31, 2006. that have materially affected. or are reasonably likely to
matenally affect, the Fund's mternal controls over financial reporting,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information rclating to the Fund. including the Fund’s Annual Information Form and other public filings
is availablc on SEDAR (www.scdar.cont) and on the Fund’s website at www liquorstoresincomefund.com.

RISK FACTORS

The Fund’s results of operations, business prospects, financial condition, cash distributions to unitholders and the
trading price of the Fund’s Units are subject to a number of risks. These risk factors include: risks relating to
government regulation; competition: its ability to locate and secure acceptable store sites and to adapt to changing
market conditions: risks relating to future acquisittons and development of new stores: failure to successfully
integrate acquisitions; dependence on kev personnel: the Fund's ability to hire and retain staff at acceptable wage
levels, risks related to the possibility of future unionization; supply interruption or delays; rehance on information
and control systems; dependence on capital markets to fund its growth strategy bevond its available credit factlities;
dependence of the Fund on Liquor Stores LP and Liquor Stores GP Inc.: leverage and restrictive covenants in
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agrecments relating to current and future indebtedness of the Liquor Storcs LP restrictions on the potential growth
of Liquor Stores LP as a consequence of the payment by Liquor Stores LP of a substantial amount of its operating
cash flow; income tax related risks including the Tax Faimess Plan; and the Vendors' right to approve certain
material transactions.

For a discussion of these risks and other risks associated with an investment in Fund Units. see "Risk Factors"
detailed the Fund’'s Annual Information Form, which is available at www sedar.com.

NON-GAAP MEASURES

Refercnces to ““distributable cash™ arc to cash available for distribution to unitholders in accordance with the
distribution policics of the Fund. Management believes that. in addition to income or loss, cash available for
distribution before debt service. changes in working capital, capital expenditures and income tlaxes is a useful
supplemental measure of performance. Distributable cash of the Fund is a measure generally used by Canadian
open-cnded trusts as an indicator of financial performance. As onc of the factors that may be considered relevant by
unitholders and prospective investors is the cash distributed by the Fund relative to the price of the Fund’s Units,
management belicves that distributable cash of the Fund is a useful supplemental measure that may assist
unitholders and prospective investors in assessing an investment in the Fund. For a reconciliation of distributable
cash to cash provided by opcrating activities please see "Distributable cash per unit (Fund Units. Exchangeable and
Subordinated LP Units)".

Operating margin for purposes of disclosure under "Operating Results™ has been derived by adding interest
expense, amortization of property and equipment, intangibles and pre-opening costs and non-controlling interest to
ne¢t carmings,

Operating margin and distributable cash arc not measures recognized by GAAP and do not have a standardized
meaning prescribed by GAAP. Investors are cautioned that operating margin and distributable cash should not
replace net earnings or loss (as determined in accordance with GAAP) as an indicator of the Fund's performance, of
its cash flows from operating. investing and financing activities or as a measure of its liquidity and cash fiows. The
Fund's method of calculating operating margin and distributable cash may differ from the methods used by other
issuers. Therefore, the Fund's operating margin and distributable cash may not be comparable to similar measures
presented by other issuers.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This management’s discussion and analysis contains forward-looking statements. All statements other than
statements of historical fact contained in this management's discussion and analysis are forward-looking
statements, including, without limitation, statements regarding the future financial position, cash distributions,
business strategy. proposed acquisitions. budgets. litigation, projected costs and plans and objectives of or
involving the Fund or Liquor Stores Limited Partnership. You can identify many of these statements by looking for
words such as "believes”, "expects”, "will". "intends", "projccts”. "anticipates”, "estimates”, "continues” or similar
words or the nepative thercof. These forward-looking statements include statements with respect to the amount and
timing of the pavment of the distributions of the Fund. There can be no assurance that the plans. intentions or
cxpectations upon which these forward-looking statements are based will occur. Fonward-looking statements arc
subject to risks. uncertainties and assumptions. mcluding. but not limited to, those discussed clsewhere in this
management’s discussion and analysis. There can be no assurance that such expectations will prove to be correct.

Some of the factors that could affect future results and could causc results to differ materially from those expressed
in the forward-locking statements contained herein include. but arc not limited to. those discussed under "Risk
Factors".
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The information contained in this management’s discussion and analysis. including the information set forth under
"Risk Factors". identifics additional factors that could affect the operating results and performance of the Fund and
Liquor Stores LP.

The forward-looking statcments contained herein are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary
statement. The forward-looking statcments included in this management’s discussion and analvsis is made as of the
date of this management’s discussion and analysis and the Fund assumes no obligation to update or revise them to
reflect new cvents or circumstances except as expressly required by applicable sccurities law.
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Auditors’ Report

To the Unitholders of
Liquor Stores Income Fund

We have audited the consolidated balance shects of Liquor Stores Income Fund as at December 31,
2006 and 2005 and the consolidated statcments of carnings and cumulative undistributed camings and
cash flows for the vears ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Fund's management. QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statcments based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain rcasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free of material missiatement, An audil includes examining, on a test basis. evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant cstimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statcment presentation.

In our opinion, thesc consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all maicrial respects. the
financial position of the Fund as at December 31. 2006 and 2003 and the results of its operations and

its cash flows for the ycars then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles.

??%W@M LLAP

Chartered Accountants

PricewaterhouseCaopers refers to the Canadian firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and the other momber lirms of PricewaterhouseCoopers
International Limited. each of which is a separate and independent legal entity.




Liquor Stores Income Fund

Consolidated Balance Sheets
As at December 31, 2006 and 2005

Assets

Current assets

Cash

Accounts receivable

Inventory

Prepmid expenses and deposits

Pre-apening costs

Deposits on future acquisitions (nole 3)
Equity investment (notc 6)

Property and equipment (notc 7)
Future income taxes (note 8)
Intangible assets (notc 9)

Goodwill {notc 1)

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Bank indebtedness (note 11)

Accounts pavable and acerued liabilities (note 17)
Distributions pavable o unitholders (note 12)
Distributions pavable to non-controlling interest (note 12)

Long-term debt (note 11)

Contingencies and commitments (notes 4 and 13)
Non-controlling interest (notc 14)
Unitholders’ Equity

Fund Units {note [3)
Cumulative undistribuied carnings

2006 2005

S S
3,396,967 2,047.400
1,524,689 1,102,634
49,702,363 34,066,925
1.138.617 1,552,731
55,782,836 38,765.690
818,823 471,903
1,632,621 -

- 422,789
23,040,537 18,007,419
62,400 23,500
800,044 424,293
104,933,874 82,676,117
187,097,135 140,795,711
5453414 15,492,652
3,363,478 3,617,682
1,193,645 533,576
BR81,282 752,500
12,895,819 20,416,410
- 11,352,466
12895819 31,768,876
33,495,557 41.700,230

139.708.519
997.240

66,990,066
336.539

140.705.759

67,326,603

187.097.135

140.795,711




Liquor Stores Income Fund

Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Cumulative Undistributed Earnings

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Sales

Cost of sales, operating, administrative, acquisition and store

development
Operating earnings before amortization
Amortization
Amortization ol property and equipment

Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of pre-opening costs

Earnings before the undernoted items

Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Earnings before interest and non-controlling interest
Interest expense

Interest on bank indebtedness
Interest on long-term debt

Earnings before non-controlling interest
Non-controlling interest

Net earnings for the year

Cumulative undistributed earnings — beginning of year
Distributions declared (note 12)

Cumulative undistributed earnings — end of year

Basic earnings per Unit (note 16)

Diluted earnings per Unit (note 16)

2006 2005

D S
221,997,189 157.443,781
202,497.814 144,488,035
19499375 12,955,746
1,950,024 1,349.357
141,810 85,800
324.857 82.566
2,416,691 1.517.723
17,082,684 11438023

- 267,400

17.082,684 11,170,623
(824,501) (604,096)
(280.320) (254.874)
(1.104.821) (858.970)
15,977,863 10,311,653
(4,462,634)  (4.213.705)
11,515,220 6,097,948
336,539 385,437
(10.854.528)  (6,146.,846)
997.240 336.539
1.35] 1.045

1.321 1.029




Liquor Stores Income Fund
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Cash provided by (used in)

Operating activities
Net earnings for the year
[tems not atfecting cash
Amortization
Future income taxes
Equity camings
L.oss on disposal of property and equipment
Non-controlling interest

Net change in non-cash working capital items

Financing activities

Net proceeds from the issuance of Units (note 15)
Increase (decrease) in bank indebtedness

Proceeds of long-term debt

Repayment of long-term debt

Distributions paid to unitholders

Distributions paid to non-controlling interest

Dividends paid to non-controlling interest by subsidiaries

Investing activities

Business acquisitions (note 4)
Deposits on future acquisitions
Purchase of property and equipment
Imangible assets

Pre-opening cosls

Repayment from equity investee

Increase in cash
Cash — Beginning of year

Cash — End of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information (note 19

2006 20058

S S

11,515,229 6,097,948

2,416,691 1.517.723
(27.570) (9,500)
(28.237) (33.031)

- 267,400

4,462,634 4,213,705

18.338,747 12,034,245
(8.999.881)  (7.469.124)

9,338,866 4,563,121

64,327.459  28.679.064

(9.922.759) 3,270,280

- 11454,549
(11,352,466 (7.500,000)

(10,214,459)
(4,170.506)
(48.018)

(3,951,460)
(4,362,147)

28.619.251

25390286

(30,267.516)
(1,632,621
(3,836.636)

(200.000)
(671,777)

(26,166,855)
(2,618,341)

(389,313
62.900

{36,608,550)

(29,111,81 1)

1,349,567 1,043,396
2.047.400 1,003,804
3.396.967 2.047.400




Liquor Stores Income Fund

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006 and 2005

1  Nature of operations and organization

Liquor Stores Income Fund (the “Fund™) is an unincorporated. open ended. limited purpose trust established
under the laws of the Province of Alberta pursuant to a Declaration of Trust dated August 10, 2004,

As at December 31, 2006, the Fund operated 97 (2005 — 70) retail liquor stores in Alberta and 8 (20035 — 5)
retail liquor stores in British Columbia. Of these stores, 94 (2005 - 72) were acquired by the Fund and 11
(2005 - 3} were developed by the Fund.

2 Significant accounting policies

These consolidated financial staiements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Canada,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepled accounting principles
requires management 1o make cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilitics and disclosure of contingent asscts and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from thosc
estimates. For examplc. goodswill is assessed for impairment based on cstimatcs of fair value and amortization
of property and cquipment is based on their estimated useful lives. These estimates are reviewed periodically
and. as adjustments become necessary. they are reported in income in the period in which they become known.

a) Basis of presentation

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Fund. its wholly owned subsidiarics Liquor
Stores Operating Trust. Liquor Stores LP, Liquor Stores GP Inc. and scveral operating subsidiaries thercof. its
50% owned subsidiary Vines of Riverbend Limited Partnership (" Vines). and its 80% owned subsidiary
Corinthia Liquor Store Limited Parinership. All inter-entity balances and transactions have been eliminated on
consolidation. Vines was accounted for using the equity method in 2003, Certain comparative figures have
been reclassified to conform with the current vear presentation,

b) Revenuc recognition
Revenue is generated from sales to customers through retail stores and licensce sales 1o commercial
customers. Revenuc from retail sales is recogmized at the point of salc and from commercial sales at the
time of shipment.

¢) Cash

Cash consists of cash on hand and balancecs with banks.




Liquor Stores Income Fund

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006 and 2005

d)

c)

2)

)

[nventory

Inventory, consisting primarily of liquor for resale. is valued at the lower of cost. determined on the first
in, first out basis. and net realizable value.

Pre-opening costs

Pre-opening costs represent incremental direct costs incurred in acquiring and devcloping new retail liquor
stores. The Fund defers such expenditures incurred during the pre-operating period. These costs are
amortized over the 24 months after a developed store commences operations. Costs related to acquired
stores are added to the cost of the purchase at the date of acquisition. Costs incurred relating to locations
that are subscquently abandoncd are expensed in the period of abandonment.

Property and cquipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, which is amortized over the estimated useful lives of assets on
a straight-linc basis at annual rates disclosed in note 7. The Fund will test its property and cquipment for
impairmient when events and circumstances warrant such a review. An impairment loss is recorded when
it is determined that the carrving amount is no longer recoverable and exceeds its fair value.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquired business over the lair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired. Goodwill is not amortized, but is assessed for impairment at least annually or when
events and circumstances indicate the carrving value may not be recoverable. The Fund uses the two step
impairment test as outlined in the CICA Handbook to determine if there is impairmient m the carrving
value of goodwill.

Intangible asscts

Intangible assets consisting of acquired customer relationships. retail liquor licenses and business permits,
and property leascs acquired at less than market rates are recorded at cost.

The amount attributed to customer relationships is amortized over five vears and the amount attributed to
property lcascs is amorlized over the remaining term of the lcase. The Fund will assess the carrying value
of limited life intangible asscts for impairment when events or circumstances warrant such a review. An
impairment loss is recorded when it is determined that the carrying amount of the assclts is no longer
recoverable and exceeds their fair value.

Retail liquor licenses and business permits 1o operate a retail liquor store have an indefinite life and are
therefore not amortized. The Fund will assess the carrving value of this unlimited iife intangible asset for
impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrving
valuc may not be recoverable. An impairmient loss is recorded when it is determined that the canrving
amount is no longer recoverable and exceeds its fair valuc.




Liquor Stores Income Fund

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006 and 2005

i)

Income 1axes

Incorporated subsidiaries of the Fund use the assct and liability method of accounting for future income
taxcs. Under this method. future income tax asscts and habilitics are recorded based on temporary
differcnces between the carrying amount of balance sheet items and their corresponding tax bases. In
addition, the future benefits of income tax assets. including unused tax losscs, arc recognized. subject to a
valuation allowance, to the extent that it is more likely than not that such future benefits will ultimately be
realized. Future income tax assets and liabilitics are measured using cnacted tax rates and laws cxpected
to apply when the tax liabilities or asscts are to be cither seitled or realized.

Pursuant to the Income Tax Act as presently enacted. the Fund, as a trust, is not subject to income taxes (o
the extent that income and taxable capital gains arc paid or pavable to unitholders.

On October 31. 2006. the Government of Canada announced its Tax Fairness Plan which proposed
changes to the way income trusts and their unitholders will be taxed beginning in 2011, Under the draft
legislative proposals released on December 21, 2006. distributions paid or pavable by the Fund will not be
deductible in the computation of taxable income. This legislation has not been substantively enacted.

Unit-based compensation

The Fund’s unit-bascd compensation plans consist of a Long Term Incentive Plan for the bencfit of certain
cmplovees and a Deferred Share Unit Plan for the benefit of Fund trustees and directors as {urther
described in note 18. The Fund accounts for unit-based compensation using the fair value method, in
which the fair value of compensation is measured at the grant date and recognized over the service period.

3  Future accounting policy changes

Financial Instruments and other comprehensive income

New accounting standards will be in effect for fiscal vears beginning on or aficr October 1. 2006 for
recognition and measurement of financial instruments and disclosure of comprehensive income, The Fund will
apply these standards beginning on January 1. 2007 resulting in the recognition of other comprehensive income
in a scparate financial statement and the inclusion of accumulated other comprehensive income as a component
of unitholders’ equity. The Fund anticipates that the adoption of these standards will not result in a material
impact on the financial statcments,




Liquor Stores Income Fund

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006 and 2005

4  Business Acquisitions

a)

b)

2006 Acquisitions

During the year ended December 31 2006, the Fund completed the acquisition of 22 retail liquor store
businesses, none of which are individually material. The business acquisitions have been accounted for
using the purchase method. whereby the purchase consideration was allocated to the estimated fair values
of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the cffective date of the purchase. Certain purchase price
allocations are preliminary and are subject to change once the final valuations of assets acquired are
completed and the final determination of costs rclated to the acquisition have been made.

The purchase price allocated to the asscts acquired and the liabilitics assumed. based on their fair valucs,
is as follows:

S

Property and equipment 3,002,215
Goodwill 22.277.757
Intangible asscts 323.562
25.603.534

Net working capital 4.663.983
Cash paid 30.267.517

(1) Of the goodwill resulting from business acquisitions, $16,241,412 is deductible for 1ax purposes at s per year.

For three agreements entered into in 2003 for the purchase of certain stores. the Fund may be required to
make contingent payments as follows: 1) $100,000 cach year for the next five vears provided that certain
storc salcs threshold arc achieved: i) 1% of gross sales of certain stores pavable quarterly for the next
four vears to a cumulative maximum of $430,000: and iii) on March 135, 2008 and 2009. a pavment cqual
10 50% times a multiplc of carnings less payvments 10 datc .

Given the uncertainty with respect to the amount and timing of such paviments, no amount has been
recorded with respect to this contingent consideration. The Fund will recognize additional consideration
pavable and goodwill when the outcome of these contingencics becomes determinable. During the vear.
the Fund paid contingent consideration of $124.775 (2003 — nil), which was rccorded as additional
goodwill.

2005 Acquisitions

During the vear ended December 31 2003, the Fund completed the acquisition of 22 retail liguor store
businesses, none of which are individually material. The business acquisitions have been accounted for
using the purchase method. whereby the purchase consideration was allocated Lo the estimated fair valucs
of the asscis acquired and liabilitics assumed at the effective date of the purchase.



Liquor Stores Income Fund

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006 and 2005

The purchase price allocated 1o the assets acquired and the liabilitics assumed. bascd on their fair values.
15 as follows;

]

Property and equipment 4.821.570
Goodwill 15.732.478
Intangiblc asscts 103.627
20.657.675

Net working capital 3.560.330
Cash paid 26.218.005

(1} Of the goodwill resulting from business acquisitions. $10.878,069 is deductible for tax purposes at 785 per year,

5 Deposits on future acquisitions

At December 31. 2006 the Fund had tendered deposits for 5 retail liquor stores in the amount of $1.632.621
(December 31, 2005 — ml). In addition. deposits for inventory and working capital in the amount of $306,232
were included in prepaid expenses and deposits at December 31, 2006 (note 22). Subscquent to December 31.

2006 the Fund drew down the future business acquisitions deposits by $300.000 through the purchase of one
retail liquor storc.

6 Equity investment

2006 2005

S b

Shares — 30% - |
Equity carnings - 33.031
Advancces - 369.757
- 422,789

During the vear. the Fund consolidated this investment as a subsidiary.
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7  Property and equipment

2006
Accumulated Net book
Rate Cost amortization value
Y S S S
Leaschold improvemenis 7 19.707.246 2314287 17,392,959
Operating cquipment 10 2.362.246 372.118 1.950.128
Office equipment and
fixtures 10 991.990 139.550 832.440
Computer equipment 20 1.393.000 308.236 1.084.764
Automotive 20 367.625 118.488 249137
Signage 10 962,550 149.462 813,088
| Shelving and racking 10 803.9064 127.943 678.021
| 26.5390.621 3.550.084 23.040.537
| 2005
‘ Accumulated Net book
Rate Cost amortization value
% S 5 S
Leasehold improvements 7 14,904,591 1.085.941 13.818.650
Operating cquipment 10 1.773.400 165.453 1.607.947
OfTice equipment and
fixturcs o 696,971 73,055 621916
Computer equipment 20 676,159 101,789 374370
Automotive 20 307.386 50987 256,399
Signage : 10 683.564 67.374 616,190
Shelving and racking 10 370.601 58.654 311.947

19.612.672 1.605.233 18.007.419
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8 Future income taxes

The Fund records income taxes relating to temporary differences and income carned by corporate subsidiaries
of the Fund. The components of future income taxes arc as follows:

2006 2005
S S
Future income tax liabilitics
Goodwill 21.756 5
Property and equipment 27832 6,29
Pre-opening costs 37914 26.364
87.302 32.660
Future income tax assets
Non-capital losscs 137,529 56.160
Decferred Icase inducement 12373 -
149.902 36.160
Net future imcome tax assct 62.400 23.500

The Fund has recognized future mcomce taxes related to non-capital losses of $713.354 (2003 - $312.000)
available 1n a subsidiary to offsct income of future yecars. If not utilized. $151.109 will expire in 2015 and
$364.243 in 2016,

The Fund does not record income taxes relating to the remaining temporary differences nor the remaining
incomie camed by the Fund. Unitholders of the Fund will be responsible for these income taxes. The
differcnces between the tax bascs and the reported amounts of the Fund's assets and liabilitics for which future
income taxcs arc not recorded are as follows:

2006 2005

S 5

Goodwill 34.724.095 31.904 402
Property and cquipment 7.036.482 7.323,086
Deferred lease inducements - (8.498)
Issue costs (6.179.631) (4.344.003)
Prc-opening costs 361.852 325437
Intangible asscts 288.333 368.957

' 36.431.111 35.769.381

Of the difference relating to goodwill. $3(.147.781 (2005 - $29.681.693) is not deductiblc for tax purposes.
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9 Intangible assets

2006

Accumulated
Cost amortization Net
S S 8
Customer relationships 139.058 52.686 30.372
Retail liquor licenses and business permits 211,000 - 211,000
Leases 706,131 197.439 508.672
1.056.189 250.143 806.044
2005

Accumulated
Cost amortization Net
S ] )
Customer relationships 139.038 24.874 114,184
Retail liquor licenses and business pennits 1000 - 11,000
Lecases 382.569 83.460 299.109
332.627 108,334 424.293

During the year. there was $530.650 in additions to intangible assets. Of the additions. $330.630 are subject to
amortization.

10 Goodwill

2006 2005

8 $

Balance — Beginning of vear 82.676.117 66,943.639
Busincess acquisitions (note 4) 22.277.757 15.752.478

Balance — End of vear 104.953.874 82.676.117
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11 Bank indebtedness and long-term debt
Bank indebtedness

The Fund has an available $32 million operating line. with a seasonal bulge to $38 million between October |
and February 28. Intcrest on bank indebtedness is pavable at the lender’s prime rate. As at December 31,
2000, the bank indcbtedncss rate of interest was 6% (2003 — 5.25%) and $7.332.285 (2003 - $16.893_885) was
drawn on the opcrating linc. offsct by outstanding cheques and deposits of $2.076.871 (2003 - $1.401.233).

Long-term dcbt

Interest on long-term debt is pavable at the lender’s prime rate plus 0.25%. As of December 31, 2006 the
cilcctive long-term debt rate of interest was 6.25% (December 31, 20035 - 5.50%). There was no long-tcrm
debt outstanding at December 31, 20006,

The Fund has an available $30.8 million credit facility consisting of a $14.5 million committed non-revolving
loan to be used in financing capital assets of the Fund. a $15 million committed non-revolving loan to assist in
financing the acquisition and development of liquor stores. a $0.63 million demand loan to cover clectronic
funds transfer payments. and a $0.63 million demand non-revolving loan to be used in financing motor vehicle
and other assct acquisitions.

The bank indcbicdness and long-term debt are collateralized by a general security agrecment covering all
present and after acquired personal property of Liquor Stores LP, a subsidiary of the Fund. and also by a
floating charge over all of Liquor Stores LP’s present and aficr acquired real property and an assignment of
Liquor Stores LP’s insurance. The assets of Liquor Stores LP represent substantially all of the Fund's assets.
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12 Distributions

Distributions are determined in accordance with the Trust Indenture. and are based on carnings. before
amortization, but reduced by capitat expenditures. Distributions totalling $1.24 (20035 — $1.05) per Unit for
cach of Fund Units, Exchangeable LP Units and Subordinated LP Units werc declared by the Fund for the vear:

2006
Exchangeable LP Units
and
Fund Units Subordinated LP Units Total
Declared Paid Declared Paid Declared Paid
s S s S S S
Distributions 10.854.5328 9.66() 883 4.299.287 3.418.005 15.153.815 E3 078 888
2005
Exchangeable LP Units
and
Fund Units Subordinated LP Units Total
Declared Paid Declared Paid Declared Paid
S s S s S S
Distributions 0.146.846 5.593.270 4.393.125 3.640.625 10.539 971 9.233.895

At December 31. 2006, distributions payable to unitholders was $1,193.643 (2005 - $553.576) and
distributions payable to non-controlling interest was $8%81.282 (2005 - 752,500). Distributions outstanding as
at Deecember 31, 2005 were pard in 2000.

13 Commitments

The Fund occupies its head office and retail locations under lcase agreements with varving terms from five (o
twenty -five vears. expiring from Januarv 2007 10 August 2026. The leases provide for minimum annual fease
pavments as follows:

5
Years ending December 31, 2007 6.700.563
2008 6.297.854
2009 5.126.390
2010 4.109.733
2011 3.546.047
Agpregaitce of all vears
thereafter 8.969.063

34,749 850
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14 Non-controlling interest

Exchangeable and Subordinated Unitholders

Liquor Stores Limited Partnership
Balance December 31, 2004
Exchanged for Fund Units

Balance — December 31, 2003
Exchanged for Fund Units

Balance — December 31, 20006

Fund Special Voting Units — December 31. 2006

Balance — December 31, 2004
Eamings

Exchanged for Fund Units
Distributions declared (note 12)

Balance — December 31, 2005
Eamings

Exchanged for Fund Units
Distributions declared (note 12)

Balance — December 31, 2006

Subsidiaries
Balance — December 31, 2003
Arising from current vear acquisitions
Earnings
Dividends paid

Balance — December 31, 2006

Total

Liquor Stores P
Exchangeable LP

Liguor Stores LP
Subordinated LP

linits Uinits Total

# # #
2.075.000 2:125.000 4,200,000
(49.683) - (49.683)
2.025317 2.125.000 4150317
(848.637) . (848.637)

1.176.680

2.125.000

3.301.680

1.176.680 2.125.000 3.301.680
S S S
20.933.999 21,440,481 42,376,480
2.074.922 2.138.783 4.213.705
(496.830) - (496.830)
(2.162.215) (2.230.910) (4.393.125)
20.351.876 21.348.354 41,700,230
1,561.740 2.776.427 4.338.167
(8.390.994) - (8.390.994)
(1.642.824) (2.636.463) (4.299.287)
11.879.798 21468318 33.348.116
70.992
124467
(48.018)
147.441

33.495.557
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Liquor Stores LP Exchangeable LP Units (“Exchangeable LP Units™)

The Exchangeablc LP Units issued by Liquor Stores LP have economic and voting rights eguivalent to the
‘ Fund Units (notc 13). cxcept in connection with the exchangcability terms as described below. They are
| exchangeable. directly or indirectly. on a onc-for-one basis for Fund Units at the option of the holder. under the
| terms of the Exchange Agreement. The Exchangeable LP Units are not required to be exchanged for Fund
Units before transferring to third parties. As a resull. they have been treated as non-controlling interest, in
accordance with the CICA Emerging Issues Committec Abstract #1351,

Each Exchangeable LP Unit entitles the holder 10 recetve distributions pro rata with distributions made on Fund
Units.

Liguor Stores LP Subordinated LP Units (*Subordinated LP Units™)

The Subordinated LP Units have economic and voting rights equivalent te the Fund Units (note 13). except in
connection with the subordination terms as described below. As a result, they have been treated as non-
controlling interest, in accordance with the CICA Emerging Issucs Committee Abstract #1351,

Distributions arc to be made monthly on the Fund Units (note 135) and Exchangeable LP Units to the extent
cash is available to make cash distributions. Distributions on the Subordinated LP Units arc subordinated and
arc madc quarterly in an amount equal to the amount distributed per Ordinary LP Units and Exchangeable LP
Units during such fiscal quarter, only after the distributtons have been made on the Ordinarsy LP Units and
Exchangeable LP Units and to the extent cash is available to make such distributions.

The Subordinated LP Units will be automatically exchanged for Exchangeable LP Units on a one-for-one basis
(and the subordination provisions will only apply until) as at the end of any fiscal vear ending on or after
December 31, 2007 if, for that fiscal vear, the Fund has carned EBITA (camings before interest, taxes and
amortization) of at least $9.836,000 and the Fund has paid distributions of at lcast $1.00 per LP Unit for such
fiscal vear.

In the event that a take-over bid by a person acting at arm'’s length 10 the holders of the Subordinated LP Units
is accepted by holders of the Fund Units representing 20% or more of the issued and outstanding Units of the
Fund on a fully diluted basts. or in the event of certain other acquisition transactions in respect of the Fund, the
subordination provisions will terminate and the Subordinated LP Units will automatically convert into
Exchangeable LP Units on a onc-for-one basis.

Fund Special Voting Units

Fund Spccial Voting Units arc non-participating and are used solely for providing voting rights to persons
holding Exchangeable LP Units and Subordinated LP Units. Fund Special Voting Units are not transferable
scparatcly from Exchangeable LP Units and Subordinated LP Units to wlhich they relate. Fund Special Voting
Units will automatically be transferred upon a transfer of the Exchangeable LP Units or the Subordinated LP
Units to which they relate. The Fund Special Voting Units arc not entitled to any beneficial interest in any
distribution from the Fund or in the net assets of the Fund in the event of a termination or winding up of the
Fund. Each Fund Special Voting Unit entitles the holder thercof to one vote at all meetings of Unitholders.
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If the Exchangcablc LP Units or the Subordinated LP Units arc purchased in accordance with the Exchange
Agreement, a like number of Fund Special Voting Units will be redeemed by the Fund for a nominal amount.

15 Unitholders’ equity
Fund Units

Units outstanding and capital contributions are as follows:

Number of Net capital

unity Issue costs contributions

# $ S

Balance — December 31, 2004 4.300.000 5,185 828 37.814.172
Units issued on March 2. 2003 1,830,000 1,332,936 28.679.064
Issued for Exchangeable LP Units 49.683 - 496.830
Balance — December 31, 2003 6,179,683 6.518.764 66.990.0606
Units issued on March 13. 2006 1.6G0.000 1.736.582 30.643.418
Units issued on October 2. 2006 1.600,000 1.995.959 33.684,041
Issued for Exchangeable LP Units 848.637 - 8.390.994
10,228,320 10.271.303 139.708.519

During the vear, the Fund issued 1.600.000 Fund Units at $22.30 per Fund Unit and 1.600.000 Fund Units at
$20.25 per Fund Unit for aggregate procceds of $68.080,000. The costs of issuance of the units were
$3.752,541 resulting in net proceeds of $64.327 439, The Fund uscd the nct proceeds from the issuances to
temporarily repay bank indebtedness and long-term debt and for liquor store acquisitions and development.

An unlimited number of Fund Units may be created and issued pursuant to the Declaration of Trust. Each Fund
Unit is transfcrable and represents an cqual undivided beneficial interest in any distributions from the Fund,
whether of net income. net realized capital gains or other amounts and in the net assets of the Fund in the event
of a termination or winding up of the Fund. All Fund Units cntitle the holder thereof to one vote and each Fund
Unit has cqual voting rights and privileges.
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16 Earings per Unit

2006 2005

8 )

Net carnmings — numecrator utilized in basic Earnings per Unit 11.515.229 6.097.948
Non-controlling interest (note 14) 4.338.167 4.213,705
Earnings — numerator utilized in diluted Earnings per Unit 15.853.396 10.311.653
# #

Units outstanding — Beginning of period 6.179.683 4.300.000
Weighted average of Units issued 2.345.239 1.537.614
Denominator utilized in basic Earnings per Unit 8.524.922 5.837.6014
Exchangeable and Subordinated Units 3.475.215 4.186.551
Denominator utilized in diluted Earnings per Unit 12.000.137 10.024.163
b b

Earnings per Unit — Basic 1.351 1.045
Earnings per Unit — Diluted 1.32] 1.029

17 Related party transactions

During the vear. the Fund incurred professional fees of $178.144 (20035 — $237.197) 1o a law firm of which a
director of a subsidiary of the Fund is a partncr. Rent paid to companies controlled by directors of a subsidiary
of the Fund amountced to $84.490 (2005 — $81.193). During the vear. the Fund paid fees and expenses 1o a
company controlled by the Chicf Exccutive Officer of the Fund. relating to the supervision of construction of
acquired and developed stores. in the amount of $116.294 (2003 - $83.647). Thesc operating and
administrative expenses are incurred in the normal course of business at terms similar with unrelated partics
and are mecasurcd at the cxchange amount. Included in accounts pavable and accrued liabikiies is $4.307 (2005
— $94.848) rclating to these transactions.

18 Unit-based compensation plans
a) Long term incentive plan
The Fund has adopted a long-term incentive plan (the “Plan™) to provide key scnior management of the

Fund with compensation opportunities that will enhance the ability of the Fund 10 attract. retain and
motivate key personnel and reward these key emplovees for significant performance and associated per
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b)

©)

unit cash flow growth. Fund bonuses, in the form of Units of the Fund. will be provided to eligible
emplovecs on an annual basis where the distributable cash of the Fund exceeds certain specified threshold
amounts.

The Plan is managed through a separate trust, which is considered a variable interest entity. As the Fund
is the primary beneficiary. the Fund consolidates the Ptan in its financial statcments.

If the distributable cash flow per unit exceeds the base distribution. a percentage of the distributable cash
(the participation rate) is contributed by the Fund into a separate wrust (the “LTIP Trust™). The LTIP Trust
will usc the funds to purchase Units in the open market or [rom treasury, and such Units will vest to the
cligible emplovees over a three-vear period. Threshold amounts and participation rates are as ollows:

Excess percentage Participation rate

5% or less Nil

Greater than 3% and up to 10% 10% of anv excess over 3%,

Greater than 10% and up to 20% 10% of any excess over 3%. plus 20% of any excess over 10%
Greater than 20% 10% of anv excess over 3%. plus 20% of anv cxcess over 10%.

plus 25% of any ¢cxcess over 20%

For the vear ended Decentber 31, 20006. the distributable cash per unit of the Fund exceeded the threshold
amount. As a result. the Fund will transfer $30.000 to the LTIP Trust in 2007. Compensation expense
will be recorded in the vears in which vesting occurs. No compensation expense was recorded under the
Plan in the vear ended December 31, 2006 (2003 - $ nil),

Trustee and dircetor deferred unit plan

The Fund has adopted a deferred share unit plan (the "DSU Plan™) in 2006 to enhance the ability of the
Fund to attract and retain non-emplovee Trustecs and Directors whose training. experience and ability will
promote the interests of the Fund and to align the interests of such non-cmplovee Trustces and Direclors
with the interests of Unitholders. The DSU Plan is designed 1o permit such non-emplovee Trusices and
Dircctors to defer the receipt of all or a portion of the cash compensation othenwise pavable to them for
scrvices to the Fund.  As the Fund intends to scttle its obligations related to the DSU Plan through cash
payments, thesc obligations are accrued as a liability, which is adjusted to fair value based on the current
market value of Units at each reporting datc. Awards accruing to DSU Plan participants in the vear ended
December 31, 2006 totalled $99.781 (2005 - $ wil). which were recorded as compensation expense in the
vear. As at December 31, 2006 participants have earcd 3.183 Units under the DSU Plan (2003 — nil).

Deferred performance bonus

Subscquent to vear-cnd, the Fund approved a special deferred bonus in the amount of $930.000 to reward
kev management personnel for operational performance of the Fund for the vear ended December 31,
2006. The bonus will be paid in Fund Units which will vest over a three-vear period.  Compensation
expense will be recorded in the vears in which vesting occurs,  As the grant date for this award is
subsequent to vear-cnd, no compensation expense was recorded for this deferred bonus in the vear cnded
December 31, 2006.
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19 Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

For the year

For the vear

cnded ended

December December

31, 2006 31, 2005

$ S

Interest paid 1,104,821 82318
Income laxes paid 13,551 -

20

21

Segmented information

The Fund identifies operating scgments based on business activitics. management responsibility. and
geography. The Fund operates within a single operating segment, being the operation of retatl liquor stores in
Canada. All of the Fund's assets are located in Canada.

Financial instruments

The Fund, as part of its operations. is party 10 a number of financial instruments. These financial instruments
include accounts reccivable. advances to equity investee. bank indebtedness. accounts pavable and acerucd
liabilities. distributions payable and long-term debt. [t is management’s opinion that the Fund is not exposed to
significant interest. currency or credit risk arising from these financial instruments. except as described below.

Credit risk

The Fund is exposed to credit risk from its licensee customers in the normal course of business. which is
mitigated by credit management policies. The Fund is not subject 10 significant concentration of credit risk
with respect 1o its customers. however all trade reccivables are duc from organtzations in the Alberta and

British Columbia hospitality industry.

Interest rate risk

The Fund is exposcd to interest rate cash flow risk on its floating ratc bank indebtedness and long-term debt. as
described further in note 11,
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23

Fair value disclosure

The carrying amount of accounts receivable, bank indebicdness. accounts pavable and accrucd liabilitics and
distributions payable approximate their fair value cither due (o their relatively short-term maturitics or interest
rates which approximate market rates. The fair value of advances to cquity investecs cannot be determined
since the advances do not have specificd terms and no active market for the advances exists. The carrving
values of long-term debt approximatce the fair value of the long-term debt as the interest rate affecting this
instrument approximates market raics.

Economic dependence

Under Alberta provincial legislation the Fund is required to purchase liquor and related products from the
Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission. As the Fund's income is derived entircly from the sale of liquor and
rclated products. its ability to continue viable operations is dependent upon maintaining its relationship with
this main supplier.

The Fund is dependent on Connect Logistics Services [nc. and Brewers Distributor Lid. in Alberta and the
Liquor Distribution Branch in British Columbia for the substantial majority of its products. Any significant
disruption in the operations of thesc organizations resulting in interruption in supply would have a material
adverse eflect on liquor store operations including the operations of the Fund.

Subsequent events

Subsequent 10 December 31, 2006. the Fund compleied the acquisition of an additional retail liquor store
business. The aggregate purchase price (including inventory) for the acquisition was approximately $4 million
and was paid in cash from cxisting facilitics and procceds from the issuance of Fund Units (note 13).

On January 9, 2007 the Fund filed a statement of claim against the vendors of a group of retail stores acquired
by the Fund in 2006. The claim asserts that the vendor group breached the 1erms of the agreement. made
material misrcpresentations and engaged in conduct contrary 1o their express and implied obligations under the
agrecment. Amounts received. if any. from this ctaim will be recorded in the period of settlcment.
Approximately $9200.000 currently held in trust pertaining to this acquisition is included in deposits on future
acquisitions and $306,232 for inventory and working capital is included in prepaids and deposits (note 3).
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CERTIFICATE

TO: The Securities Commission or other Securities Regulatory Authority in each
of the Provinces of Canada

FROM: Annual Undertaking Pursuant to National Policy 41-201 “Income Trusts and
Other Indirect Offerings”

Liquor Stores GP Inc., in iis capacity as the administrator of Liquor Stores Income Fund (the
“Trust™), hereby certifies for and on behalf of the Trust that the Trust has complied with the
undertaking dated September 17, 2004 given by the Trust in relation to the offering of trust units
bv way of a long form initial public offering prospectus of the Trust dated September 17, 2004,

DATED March 19, 2007

LIQUOR STORES INCOME FUND, by its
administrator, Liquor Stores GP Inc.

Byv:  “Irving Kipnes ~
Irving Kipnes

Chief Executive Officer
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CIBL Melfon blobal Securities Services company ~
€IBC Mellen Trust Lompany CI_BC ; Me"on

April 4, 2007
British Columbia Securities Commission Alberta Securities Commission
Saskatchewan Securities Commission Manitoba Securities Commission
Ontario Securities Commission Commission des Valeurs Mobillieres

du Quebec

Office of the Administrator of Securities - New Nova Scotia Securities Commission
Brunswick
Registrar of Deed, Companies and Securities, Director of Corporations, Prince
Newfoundland Edward Island

The Toronto Stock Exchange

Dear Sirs:

RE: Liquor Stores Income Fund - Profile # 21096
Annual and Special Meeting of Unitholders

On behalf of our principal, Liquor Stores Income Fund., we wish to confirm the following
dates regarding their Annual and Special Meeting of Unitholders:

DATE OF MEETING May 15, 2007
RECORD DATE April 13, 2007
MATERIAL MAIL DATE April 24, 2007
APPLICABLE SECURITIES CUSIP NO.
Trust Units CA 5363452007

Yours truly,
CIBC MELLON TRUST COMPANY
“signed”

Michael Marasco

Associate Manager

Client Relations

(403} 232-2443
michael_marasco@cibcmellon.com

l 600 The Dome Tower 2 333 -7th Avenue 5., Suvite 600 aCalgary, A.B.c T2P 241 oTel 403.232.2 400 « www.cibcmellon.com

CIBC Melton Gobal Secuntias Services Campany and CIBC Mallon Trist Company are licensed nsers of the CIBC and Mallon trademarks,
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LIQUOR STORES INCOME FUND ANNOUNCES OFFER TO ACQUIRE ALL
OUTSTANDING TRUST UNITS OF LIQUOR BARN INCOME FUND

¢ Offer provides Liquer Barn unitholders with a significant premium of 34.6% to current
unit trading prices

* Liquor Barn unitholders will realize an immediate increase to cash distributions per unit

¢ Exceptional strategic fit, creating the leading independent liquor retailer in Alberta and
B.C. and providing unitholders with the opportunity to participate in the future growth of a
larger and stronger enterprise

e Attractive opportunity for unitholders of both funds to realize the accretive benefits of
synergies and the implementation of operational best-practices

* Offer supported by Spirits Liquor Mart Group, which represents the second largest
unitholding in Liquor Barn and is comprised of four of Liquor Barn’s original founding
mcmbers

EDMONTON, ALBERTA, April 10, 2007 - Liquor Stores Income Fund (“Liquor Stores™
(TSX:LIQ.UN) announced today that it has made an offer 1o acquire all of the outstanding trust units of
Liquor Barn Income Fund (“Liquor Barn™) (TSX: LBN.UN).

Liquor Stores is offering Liquor Barn unitholders 0.53 of a trust unit of Liquor Stores in exchange for
cach Liquor Barn trust unit, which represents a value of $11.30 per Liquor Barn (rust unit, or a premium
ol approximatcly 34.6%, based on the closing prices of the Liquor Stores units and the Liquor Barn units
on the Toronto Stock Exchange (the “TSX™) on April 9, 2007, the last trading day prior to the date of
commencement of the offer. The offer also represents a premium of approximately 35.7% based on the
volume weighted average trading prices of the Liquor Stores units and the Liquor Barn units on the TSX
for the 20 wrading days ended April 9, 2007. Liquor Barn has approximately 14 million units outstanding
(including exchangcable and subordinated limited partnership units). This transaction values the
outstanding Liquor Barn units at approximatcly S158 million.

“We believe that the combination of Liquor Stores and Liquor Bam will provide a compelling strategic fit
that is in the best interests of the unitholders of both funds,” said Irv Kipnes, chief exccutive officer of
Liquor Stores GP Inc. “The business and operations of both trusts are highly complementary, creating the
leading independent liquor retailer in Alberta and B.C. and providing opportunities for enhanced growth
and the rcalization of syncrgics through operational best-practices. For Liquor Bam unitholders, the
combination provides not only a substantial premium and increase in per unit distributions but the ability
1o participate in the future growth of a larger and stronger enterprise.”

Mr. Kipnes added: “We approached Liquor Barn beginning in late 2006 with a view to exploring the
possibility of a mutually beneficial transaction. However, Liquor Barn's management and Board decided
not to engage in a dialogue in connection with our proposal to combine the two trusts at that time.
Accordingly, Liquor Stores has decided to make this very compelling offer directly to Liquor Barn’s
unitholders. We believe our offer represents full and fair value and reflects the benefits of this unique
opportunity for Liquor Barn unithelders.”
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As part of its offer, Liquor Stores has entered into a support agreement with four of the original founding
unitholders of Liquor Barn, referred to as the “Spirits Liquor Mart Group™, who collectively represent the
second largest unit holding in Liquor Barm with an aggregate of 808,942 special voting units, representing
5.8% of the voting interest in Liquor Bam. The members of the Spirits Liquor Mart Group have agreed,
among other things, to vote the 808,942 Liquor Bam special voting units and other Liquor Bamn securities
held by them in favour of any resolution of Liquor Barn securityholders in connection with the offer,
including the resolution required in connection with the tax-deferred “roll-over” option available under
the offer. The offer includes an option whereby holders of Liquor Bam units will have the opportunity to
exchange their units for Liquor Stores units on a tax-deferred “roll-over” basis for Canadian income tax
purposes so as to defer the recognition of any gain (or loss) for Canadian income tax purposcs.

The combmation of Liquor Stores and Liquor Barn provides a number of compelling benefits to
unitholders, including:

. Liquor Bamn unitholders, in addition to receiving the substantial premium of 34.6%, will have the
opportunity for continued participation in the growth of the stronger and larger combined
enterprise;

. Liquor Barn unitholders will realize an immediate 2.6% increase to their monthly cash

distributions per unit;

. The two businesscs provide an excellent strategic fit and together will create the leading
independent liquor retailer in Alberta and B.C. with 176 liquor stores, providing a strong platform
for future growth;

. The discontinuance of related party acquisitions from Liquor Barm Deveo Lid. will provide the
public Liquor Barn unitholders with the opportunity to now fully participate in the growth and
value creation from future store development and acquisitions;

. The combined enterprise will be positioned to realize meaningful synergies through the
climination of redundant costs and implementation of operational best-practices;

. The combined fund will benefit from access to Liquor Stores’ cumulative “sale harbour” cquity
growth amount of approximately $235 million through 2010, of which approximatcly $98 million
1s available in 2007, under the Federal government’s proposal to tax income trusts in its “Tax
Fairness Plan”. This compares to Liquor Barn’s estimated remaining cumulative limit of
approximately $65 million after giving cffect to its recent convertible debenture and equity
offerings. In total, the combined fund will benefit from a cumulative “safe harbour” equity
growth amount of approximately $300 million through 2010;

. The transaction should improve trading liquidity for all unitholders by creating a combined entity
with a pro forma market capitalization of approximately $450 million; and

. The combined entity will benefit from the stability of the Liquor Stores senior management tcam
which has a proven track record of operational excellence, successful integration of acquisitions,
and delivery of value to unitholders. Liquor Stores’ unit price has increased 113% since its [PQ
and has generated a total return of 148% including reinvestment of distributions.

Liquor Stores expects the combination to be accretive to distributable cash™’ from the perspective of
Liquor Stores unitholders.




Liquor Barn unitholders will be entitled to receive all regular ordinary course distributions declared and
paid by Liquor Bam (in amounts not to exceed current monthly distributions) with a record date prior to
the expiry of the offer,

The offer was commenced today by publication of an advertisement and filing of a takeover bid circular
dated April 10, 2007, as required under applicable securitics laws. Full details of the offer are included in
the takeover bid circular that will be sent to Liquor Bam unitholders following receipt of a unitholder list
from Liquor Bamn. The offer is open for acceptance until 10:00 p.m. Edmonton time on May 17, 2007.
The offer is subject to certain conditions of completion, including: (a) that the number of Liquor Barn
units held by unitholders who elect to accept the offer or participate in the tax deferred “roll-over” option,
together with the number of Liquor Barn units held by or on behalf of Liquor Stores or its subsidiaries, if
any, and any scparately voted Liquor Barn voling units. represent more than 66 2/3% of the then
outstanding Liquor Bam voting units, and (b) the receipt of regulatory, stock exchange and third-party
approvals, on terms reasonably satisfactory to Liquor Stores,

Liquor Stores has engaged RBC Capital Markets as its financial advisor and Burnet, Duckworth &
Palmer LLP as its legal advisor. In addition, Georgeson Sharcholder Communications has been engaged
as the information agent for the offer and CIBC Mellon Trust Company has been retained as the
depositary for the offer.

Important Information for Liquor Barn Unitholders

The offer to purchase and takcover bid circular filed with the provincial securitics commissions in Canada
contain the terms and conditions of, and other important information retating to, the offer and should be
rcad by Liquor Bam sccurityholders in their entirety. The public will be able to obtain at no charge the
offer to purchase, takeover bid circular and all other documents relating to the offer when they become
available on the system for electronic document analysis and retricval (SEDAR) at www scdar.com.
Questions and requests for assistance about the offer may be directed to Georgeson Shareholder
Communications Canada, Inc., the Information Agent for the offer, 1oll-frec at 1-866-656-4120.

This announcernent does not constitute or form part of any offer or invitation to purchase, othcrwise
acquire, subscribe for, sell, otherwise dispose of or issuc, or any solicitation of any offer to sell, otherwise
dispose of, issue, purchase, otherwisc acquire or subscribe for, any security. The release, publication or
distribution of this announcement in certain jurisdictions may be restricted by law and therefore persons
in such jurisdictions into which this announcement is released, published or distributed should inform
themselves about and observe such restrictions.

United States Considerations

The offer is made for the securities of a Canadian trust. The offer is subject to Canadian disclosure
requircments that are different from those of the United States, Financial statements included in the
takcover bid circular, or incorporated by reference therein, as well as financial statements of Liquor Barn,
have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards that may not be comparable to the
financial statements of United States companices.

[t may be difficult for Liquor Barn unitholders in the U.S. to enforce their rights and any claim they may
have arising under the U.S. federal securities laws, since Liquor Stores is located in a foreign country, and
somc or all of its officers (if any) and trustees and the officers and directors of Liquor Stores GP Inc. may
be residents of a foreign country, Liquor Barn unitholders in the U.S. may not be able to sue a foreign
trust or its officers (if any) or trustees, or the officers or directors of Liquor Stores GP Inc., in a foreign
court for violations of the U.S. securities laws. It may be difficult to compel a foreign trust and its




affiliates, including its officers (if any) and trustces and the officers and directors of Liquor Stores GP Inc.
to subject themsclves to a U.S. court’s judgment.

Liquor Bam unitholders in the U.S. should be aware that Liquor Stores may purchase Liquor Barn units
otherwise than under the offer, such as in open market or privately negotiaied purchases.

About Liquor Storcs Income Fund

Liquor Stores Income Fund is a publicly traded Canadian income trust that participates in the retail liquor
industry in Alberta and British Columbia through its 75.6% interest in Liquor Stores Limited Partnership,
which operates the largest number of private liquor stores in Canada by number of stores (currently 105
stores). Liquor Stores Income Fund trades on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol LIQ.UN. For
additional information about Liquor Stores Income Fund, visit www.sedar.com and Liquor Stores Income
Fund’s website at www liquorstoresincomefund.ca.

Forward-looking statements

This press release comains forward-looking statements. All statemenis other than statements of historical

Jact comained in this press release are forward-looking starements, including, withour limitation,
statemnents regarding the potential benefits to be derived from the combination of Liquor Stores Income
Fund and Liquor Barn Income Fund, furure financial position, cash distributions, business strategy,
proposed acquisitions. hudgets, litigation, projected costs and plans and objectives of or imvolving Liquor
Stores Income Fund or Liquor Stores LP. You can identifi: many of these statements by looking for words
such as “believes ™, “expects”, "will ", “inrends”. “projects”, “anticipates . “estimates T, “continues” or
similar words or the negative thereof. These forward-looking statements include statements with respect
to the amount and timing of the payment of the distributions of Liquor Stores Income Fund. There can be
1no assurance that the plans, intentions or expectations upon which these forward-looking starements are
based will occur. Forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and asswumptions,
including. but not limited to, those discussed elsewhere in this press release. There can be no assurance
thar such expectations will prove to be correct. Some of the factors that could affect future results and
could cause results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements contained
herein include, but are not limited to, those discussed under *Risk Factors™ in Liquor Stores Income
Fund's Annual Information Form and other documents Liquor Stores Income Fund files with Canadian
securities regulatory authorities, copies of which are available from Liguor Stores Income Fund directly,
or its website, www.liguorstoresincomefund.ca. or on the SEDAR website at www.sedar.com. The
Jorward-looking statements contained herein are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary
statement. The forward-looking statements included in this press release are made as of the date of this
press release and Liquor Stores Income Fund assumes no obligation to update or revise them 1o reflect
new events or circumsiances excepr as expressly required by applicable securities law.

e
“™Non-GAAP measures

Liquor Storcs uscs measures, notably distributable cash, as supplementary information it believes would
be useful 1o investors, that are not recognized by Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). Distributable cash is not intended to be representative of cash flow or resuits of operations
determined in accordance with Canadian GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by
GAAP. Distributable cash is unlikely to be comparable 1o similar measures used by other companies or
income trusts. For a reconciliation of cash (low from operations to distributable cash, see page 3 of Liquor
Stores’ management’s discussion and analysis of financial results for the year ended December 31, 2006,
which may bc obtained at www.sedarcom or from Liquor Stores’ web site  at
www lquorstoresincomefund.ca.




For further information:

Corporate contacts:

Liquor Stores GP Inc.

www liquorstoresincomefund.ca

Irv Kipnes
Chief Execcutive Officer
{780} 944-9994 ext. 6

Patrick de Grace

Vice President Finance and Chief
Financia! Officer

(780} 917-4179

n

Mcdia contacts:

Longview Communications Inc.

Louisc Weston
(604} 644-6090

Unitholder information:

Georgeson Shareholder
Communications

Toll Free: 1-866-656-4120
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NEWS RELEASE APRIL 10, 2007
Not for distribution to U.S. newswire scrvices or for dissemination in (he United States.

LIQUOR STORES INCOME FUND ENTERS INTO SUPPORT AGREEMENT IN
CONNECTION WITH ITS OFFER TO ACQUIRE ALL OF THE OUTSTANDING TRUST
UNITS OF LIQUOR BARN INCOME FUND

Edmonton, Alberta - Liquor Stores Income Fund ("Liquor Stores") announced today that it entered
into a support agrecement (thc "Support Agreement”) on April 9. 2007 with 1241827 Alberta Inc..
1241816 Alberta Inc., Terdon Management Systems Inc. and 893713 Alberta Inc. (collectively. the
"Supporting Unitholders”™). pursuant to which Liquor Storcs agreed to propose a business combination
transaction (a "Transaction") to Liquor Barn Income Fund ("Liquor Barn") and/or the holders (the
"Liquor Barn Unitholders") of trust units ("Liguor Barn Units") of Liquor Bam. On April 10. 2007,
Liquor Stores made an offer (the "Offer") 10 purchasc all of the outstanding Liguor Barn Units (including
Liquor Bam Units that may become outstanding after the date of the Offer upon the exercise of options,
warrants or other conversion or exchange rights) on the basis of 0.53 of a trust unit (a "Liquor Stores
Unit") of Liquor Stores for cach one Liquor Bamm Unit (the "Exchange Ratio"). The Offer includes a
merger ("Merger") transaction pursuant to which Liquor Stores would acquire all of the assets and
liabilities of Liquor Barn immediately following the completion of the Offer and the Liquor Barn Units
and spccial voting units ("Liquor Barn Special Voting Units") of Liquor Barn would be redeemed in
exchange for Liquor Storcs Units and special voting units ("Liquor Stores Special Voting Units") of
Liquor Stores, respectively, on the basis of the Exchange Ratio.

The Supporting Unitholders own, in the aggregate: (i) 808.942 Liquor Bam Special Voting Units
representing approximately 20.98% of the outstanding Liquor Bam Special Voting Units (and together
with the Liquor Barn Units, approximately 5.8% of the outstanding Liquor Barn voting units (the "Liquor
Barn Veting Units")). (ii) 404.471 exchangeable limited partnership units ("Exchangeable LP Units")
of Liquor Bam Limited Partnership ("Liguer Barn Partnership") representing approximately 34% of
the outstanding Exchangeable LP Units: and (iii) 404.47] subordinated exchangcable limited partnership
units ("Subordinated LP Units") of Liquor Barn Partnership representing approximately 19% of the
outstanding Subordinated LP Units. The Exchangeablc LP Units and the Subordinated LP Units are
exchangeable for Liquor Barn Units on a one for one basis. Assuming the exchange of all Exchangeable
LP Units and Subordinated LP Units owned by the Supporting Unitholders. the Supporting Unitholders
would own, in the aggregate. 808,942 Liquor Barn Units. representing approximately 7.4% of the
outstannding Liquor Barn Units on a partially diluted basis.

Pursuant to the Support Agreements, the Supporting Unitholders have. among other things. agreed 1o: (i)
deposit under the Offer or the Merger any Liquor Barn Units that they own or control: (ii) vole all
Exchangeable LP Units. Subordinated LP Units. Liquor Barn Special Voting Units and Liquor Bamm Units
(collectively, "Liquor Barn Securities”) they own or control in favour of any resolutions relating to the
Offer and Merger; and (i) cffective on completion of the Offer and Merger. appoint Liquor Stores as
voting trusice of the Supporting Unitholders to exercise all voting rights attached to their Liquor Bamn
Secunities. The Supporting Unitholders will be relcased from their obligations under the Support
Agreement if a transaction involving Liquor Barn is proposed by another party prior 1o the completion of
the Offer pursuant to which Liquor Barn Unitholders will reccive a consideration per Liquor Barn Unit
that is greater i valuc than the consideration under the Offer and Merger (a "Superior Transaction")
unless Liquor Stores amends the Offer or proceeds with another transaction that provides for a
consideration per Liquor Barn Unit that is at Icast cqual in value to the consideration provided for under
the Superior Transaction.




Liquor Stores entered into the Support Agreement with the Supporting Unitholders to facilitate the Offer
and Merger. The Offer is conditional upon. among other things, the number of Liquor Barn Units hetd by
Liguor Bamn Unitholders who clect to participate in the Offer or the Merger. together with the number of
Liquor Barn Units held as of the cxpiry time of the Offer by or on behalf of Liquor Stores or its
subsidiarics. if any. together with any scparately voted Liquor Barn Voting Units. representing more than
66 2/3% of the then outstanding Liquor Bam Voting Units (the "Minimum Condition"). If the
Minimum Condition is achicved and the other conditions precedent to the completion of the Offer arc
satisfied or waived by Liquor Storcs. Liquor Stores' intention is to complcte the Merger immediately
following and condittonal on the take-up under the Offer with the result that Liquor Stores would acquire
all of the asscts and liabilitics of Liquor Barn and all Liquor Barn Units and Liquor Bam Special Voting
Units would be redeemed for Liguor Stores Units and Liquor Stores Special Voting Units on the basis of
the Exchange Ratio.

Notwithstanding any information or statement ¢ontained herein. the issuance of this news release is not an
admission that an entity named in this news releasc owns or controls any securitics described herein or is
a joint actor with another enlity named herein.

About Liquor Stores Income Fund

Liquor Stores is a publicly traded Canadian income trust that participates in the retail liquor industry in
Alberta and British Columbia through its 75.6% interest in Liquor Stores Limited Partnership, which
operates the largest number of private liquor stores in Canada by number of stores (currently 103 stores).
Liguor Stores trades on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol LIQ.UN. For additional
information abowt Liquor Stores, visit www.sedarcom and Ligquor Stores' website at
www liquorstoresincomelund. ca.

For further information, plcasc contact:

Liquor Stores Income Fund

¢/o Liquor Stores GP Inc.

Suitec 1120, 10235 - 10}* Strect
Edmonton. Alberta T3) 3G1

Irv Kipnes. Chicef Executive Officer

(780) 944-9994 ext. 6

or

Patrick de Grace. Vice President Finance and Chief Financial Officer
(7809174179

www liquorstoresincomefund.ca
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EARLY WARNING REPORT PURSUANT TO =

PART 4 OF NATIONAL INSTRUMENT 62-103 . ./ -3 /. .~
1. Name and address of the eligible institutional investor: U o

Signaturc Group

(the "Investment Manager™)

a businegss unit of CI Investments Inc,
2 Queen St. East. Twentieth Floor,
Toronto. Ontario M3C 3G7

2. Name of the reporting issucr for which the report is made:

Liguor Stores Income Fund
(thc “Reporiing Issuer™)

3. Net increase or decrease in the number or principal amount of securities, and in the eligible
institutional investor’s securityholding percentage in the class of securities, since the last
report filed by the eligible institutional investor under Part 4 of National Instrument 62-103
or the carly warning requirements:

As of November 30. 2006. the Investment Manager was a holder of 761,200 units of the
Reporting Issuer ("Units™). Based on the current capitalization of the Reporting Issuer. the
sccuritvholding in the Reporting Issucr was approximately 8.82% of the outstanding Units of the
Reporting Issucr. This represents a decrease of 1.35% in the number of sccurities, and in the
cligible institutional investor’s securityholding percentage in the class of securitics. since the last
report filed by the Investment Manager on November 6, 2006,

4. Designation and number or principal amount of voting or equity sccurities and the cligible
institutional investor’s securitvholding percentage in the class of securities at the end of the
month for which the report is made:

As of November 30, 2006. the Investment Manager was a holder of 761,200 Units. Based on the
current capitalization of the Reporting Issucr, the sccurityholding in the Reporting Issucr was
approximately 8.82% of the outstanding Units of the Reporting Issuer.

5. Designation and number or principal amount of securities and the percentage of
outstanding securities referred to in paragraph 4 over which:

{(a) the eligible institutional investor, cither alone or together with any joint actors, has
ownership and control:

Not applicable.
{b) the eligible institutional investor, cither alone or together with any joint actors, has

ownership but control is held by other entities other than the eligible institutional
investor or any joint actor:

Not applicable.
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FEE RULE

FORM 13-502F1 S

CLASS 1 REPORTING ISSUERS -- PARTICIPATION FEE

Reporting Issuer Name: Liquor Stores Income Fund

Fiscal year end date used
to calculate capitalization: December 31, 2006

Market value of listed or quoted securities:

Total number of securities of a class or series outstanding as at the
issuer's most recent fiscal year end ()]

10,228,320

Simple average of the closing price of that class or series as of the
last trading day of each month of the fiscal year (See clauses
2.11(a)ii)(A) and (B} of the Rule) (i)

20.09833

Market value of class or series (i) X (i) = (A)
205,572,151

(Repeat the above calculation for each class or series of securities of
the reporting issuer that was listed or quoted on a marketplace in
Canada or the United States of America at the end of the fiscal year) B)

Market value of other securities:
(See paragraph 2.11(b) of the Rule)
(Provide details of how value was determined) {C)

(Repeat for each class or series of securities) ) (9)]

Capitalization

A+ B+

(Add market value of all classes and series of securities) () + (D) =

205,572,151



Participation Fee 6,700

{From Appendix A of the Rule, select the participation fee beside
the capitalization calculated above)

New reporting issuer's reduced participation fee, if applicable
{See section 2.6 of the Rule)

Participation fee X Number of entire months remaining
in the issuer's fiscal year = -

12

Late Fee, if applicable
(As determined under section 2.5 of the Rule) -




LIQUOR STORES INCOME FUND ANNOUNCES INCREASE IN CASH DISTRIBUTIONS " T —-| .‘," : M

A N T
DMoNTON, February 7, 2007 - Liguor Stores Income Fund (“the Fund") announced today that it will '
E 2 its monthly distribution by $0.0083 per unit from $0.1167 to $0.125 (or from $1.40t0 $1.50 on: ~
INCI & Lalized basis), representing a 7.1 % increase. The increased distribution rate will be effectiver ¢

Bmmencing with the distribution payabie on April 13, 2007 to unitholders of record on March 30, 2007.

The increase in unitholder distributions results from the continued strong financial performance of the
Fund's business. With this increase, distributions have increased from $1.00 to $1.50 since the

beginning of 2005.

Irv Kipnes, CEO of the Fund, stated, "We are very pleased with the new stores we added to the Fund
in 2006 and well positioned with both the capital and human resources to continue the acquisition and
new store development program. We plan to continue to execute our growth strategy in both Alberta
and British Columbia.”

About Liquor Stores Income Fund

The Fund is a publicly traded Canadian Income Fund that participates in the retail liquor industry in
Alberta and British Columbia through its 75.6 % interest in Liquor Stores Limited Partnership (“Liquor
Stores LP"}. Liquor Stores Income Fund is the largest liquor retailer in Alberta by number of stores and
one of the two largest by revenue. The Fund currently operates 105 stores, 8 of which are in British
Columbia. The Fund's Units trade on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol LIQ.UN.

Additional information about Liguor Stores Income Fund is availabie at www.sedar.com and the Fund's
website at www.liquorstoresincomefund.ca.

For further information, please contact:

irv Kipnes Patrick de Grace Rick Crook

Chief Executive Officer VP Finance & Chief Financial Officer President & COO
Liguor Stores GP Inc. Liguor Stores GP Inc. Liquor Stores GP Inc.

(780) 944-9994 ext. 6 (780) 9174179 (780) 497-3271

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This press release contains forward-iooking statements. All statements other than
statements of historical fact contained in this press release are forward-looking statements,
including, without limitation, statements regarding the future financial position, cash
distributions, business strategy, proposed acquisitions, budgets, litigation, projected costs
and plans and objectives of or involving the Fund or Liquor Stores LP. You can identify
many of these statements by looking for words such as “pelieves”, “expects”, "will”, “intends”,
“projects’, “anticipates”’, “estimates”, «continues” or similar words or the negative thereof.
These forward-looking statements include statements with respect to the amount and timing
of the payment of the distributions of the Fund. There can be no assurance that the plans,
intentions or expectations upon which these forward-looking statements are based will
occur. Forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions,
including, but not limited to, those discussed elsewhere in this press release. There can be
no assurance that such expectations will prove to be corect.

Some of the factors that could affect future results and could cause results to differ materially
from those expressed in the forward-looking statements contained herein include, but are
not limited to, those discussed under “Risk Factors" in the Fund's Annual information Form
and other documents the Fund files with Canadian securities regulatory authorities, copies of
which are available from the Fund directly, or its website, www.liquorstoresincomefund.ca, or
on the SEDAR website at www.sedar.conm.
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Liquor Stores Income Fund 2006 Results Conference Call

EDMONTON, Alberta — (CCN Matthews — February 21, 2007) - Liquor Stores income Fund ("Liquor Stores"”)

(TSX:"LIQ.UN") will conduct a conference call on March 8, 2007, following the release of its financial results
for the year ending December 31, 2006. The details of the conference call are as follows:

Date: Thursday, March 8, 2007 = o

Time: 11:.00 am. EST : :

Participants: Irv Kipnes, CEO J :‘) 'Z'!.
Rick Crook, EVP & COO g :"" -
Pat de Grace, CFO | :

Local Access Number: 416-695-9719

Toll-Free Access: 1-866-852-2121

An archived recording of the conference call will be available approximately one hour after the completion of
the call until March 15, 2007, by dialling. 416-695-5275 or Toll-Free Access: 1-888-509-0081. The required

Passcode is: 640779. An archived recording of the call will also be available on the Liquor Stores Income
Fund website.

Liquor Stores is a publicly traded Canadian Income Fund that participates in the retail liquor industry in
Alberta and British Columbia through its 75.6% interest in Liquor Stores Limited. Liquor Stores Income Fund

- is Western Canada's largest operator of private liquor stores by number of stores. The Fund currently
operates 105 stores, 7 of which are located in British Columbia.

The Fund's Units trade on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol LIQ.UN.

Additional information about Liquor Stores Income Fund is available at www.sedar.com and the Fund's
website at www liquorstoresincomefund.ca.

-30-

For further information, please contact:

Irv Kipnes Patrick de Grace Rick Crook

Chief Executive Officer VP Finance &Chief Financial Officer President & Chief Operating Officer
Liquor Stores GP Inc. Liquor Stores GP Inc. Liquor Stores GP Inc.

(780) 944-9994 ext. 6 (780) 917-4179 (780) 497-3271
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Form 52-109F 1 - Certification of Annual Filings

1. Irv Kipnes Chiel Executive Officer of Liquor GP Inc., certifv that:

wn

I have reviewed the annual filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument
52-109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers ' Annual and Interim Lilings) of Liquor
Stores Income Fund (1he issuer) for the period ending December 31, 2006,

Based on my knowledge, the annual filings do not contain anyv untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary
to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was
made, with respect to the period covered by the annual filings;

Based on my knowledge, the annual financial statements together with the other
financial information included in the annual filings fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as
of the date and for the periods presented in the annual filings;

The issuer’s other certifving officers and I are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and intemal control over financial
reporting for the issuer, and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information
relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, 1s made known 10 us
bv others within those entities. particularly during the period in which the annual
fifings are being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the issuer’s GAAP; and

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures as of
the end of the period covered by the annual filings and have caused the issuer to
disclose in the annual MD&A our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered bv the
annual filings based on such evaluation; and

I have caused the issuer to disclose in the annual MD&A anyv change 1n the issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer’s most recent
interim period that has matertallyv affected, or is reasonably likely to matenally afTect.
the issuer’s internal control over financial reporting,

Dated the 7" day of March, 2007

|Signed] “Irv Kipnes™

Irv Kipnes
Chief Executive Officer
Liquor Stores GP Inc.
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Form 52-109F 1 - Certification of Annual Filings

I, Patrick de Grace Vice President Finance & Chief Financial Officer of Liquor GP Inc.,
certifv that;

I. T'have reviewed the annual filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument
52-109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Liguor
Stores Income Fund (the issuer) for the period ending December 31, 2006;

2. Based on my knowledge, the annual filings do not contain anv untrue statement of a
material fact or omit 1o state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessarv
to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was
made, with respect to the period covered bv the annual filings;

3. Based on my knowledge, the annual financial statements together with the other
financial information included in the annual filings fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as
of the dale and for the periods presented in the annual filings;

4. The issuer’s other certifving officers and | are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and intemnal control over financial
reporting for the issuer, and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information
relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which the annual
filings are being prepared:

(b} designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the issuer’s GAAP; and

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures as of
the end of the period covered by the annual filings and have caused the issuer to
disclose in the annual MD&A our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by the
annual filings based on such evaluation; and

5. 1have caused the issuer to disclose in the annual MD&A anv change in the issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer’s most recent
interim period that has matenally affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the issuer’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated the 7% dav of March, 2007
[Signed] “Patrick de Grace™

Patrick de Grace
Vice President Finance & Chiel Financial Officer
Liquor Stores GP Inc.

END




